KABAT .

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors

Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 939 9552 0274 Passcode: 113219
July 20, 2021
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Consent Agenda

a.

®ao0oT

Approval of Minutes from the June 15, 2021 Board Meeting
Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — June 2021

Receipt of Financial Reports — June 2021

Receipt of Building Report — June 2021

Receipt of Permit Lists — June 2021

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items

a.

Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more
than three (3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During
this time, you will be making statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome
to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further.
(Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017)

5. Business

d.

Discussion of Meeting Venue

6. Board Member Comments

7. Staff Member Comments

8. Adjournment



Consent Agenda




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
LAMAZOO, MI
June 15, 2021

Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom.

Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Robin Madaras / Representative from City of Parchment
Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Township
//9 //%Rich!and Township

7

Absent: Denise Barrons, At Large B%////’é”ber

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABQ%ttorney, Robb Krueger, Off]
Liaison, Penny Cassidy and one other citizen. //////4/////

. .
_ _

¢e Coordinator/Board

P,

Secretary asked the Board Members to s,,t,//}/%}%}eir name an C}/////// or the minutes:
Randy Thompson in Comstock Township ///’f% ////////7/ //4//7
Steve Leuty in Kalamazoo Township {(at homée) /’////7/ //////

(at home)

Don Smith in Pine Grove Townshir ////
Lysanne Harma in Richlan /;;//:’l/’;//?;y/j//{%i% / _
Kim Lewis in the Village,0 jg/%/i/ﬁland/‘(//agf/ ome)
Robin Madaras in City of'éég‘rchment {a gﬁ“ome

“ | .

© -

Q. 2

o I/{///%?/I////{///,@ ////ﬁ//{///x//d////////ﬂ,, \ -//%/////2’?// . - "

Approval c}f%}ig’%}///y//m‘r. Alwi e fegueste ;;//://n%,d}j Di g/g/i}smn of Meeting Venue” to the Agenda as Item
B. under S/K//Eﬁﬁféss. /4/(/4/1?’%tion was made by Mr. Lelty to approve the agenda as presented with the

[ all vote 5-0.

addition{{//ff%ded by Ms. Harina, and Carried with a'tél

%//%//// es: ////{////u M//;/////////’

Roll Call Vote://///;?/ etity, Madargds, Smith, Harma, and Thompson.

,/%//// ays: Nopg,
W, e,

.-
Ms. Lewis joined the ﬁéﬂ/ng p /mately 2:04pm.
7

o
e at appr

"
Approval of Consent Ag 9///9///////7////%/}".1“'0" was made by Ms. Harma to approve the Consent Agenda,
seconded by Mr. Leuty, and cartied’

with a roll call vote 6-0,

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Leuty, Madaras, Smith, Harma, Lewis, and Thompson.
Nays: None

Citizen Comments ~ There were no citizen comments.

Presentation — Jordan Smith, ZPA with Maner Costerisan — Mr. Smith presented the highlights of the
2020 Financial Statements to the board members, with questions answered at closing.

BUSINESS:
5. a. Construction Board of Appeals Policy — After discussion, it was decided that the policy is only
guidelines for the members of Construction Board of Appeals.




5. b. Discussion on Board Meeting Venue — After a brief discussion, the decision will be tabled to the
July 20 Board Meeting.

KABA Board Member Comments — Ms. Lewis stated that the Village of Richland will be having a 150-year
celebration on July 3. Ms. Madaras was thankful for the warm welcome to the KABA Board.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine commented on the decline in new residential permits and stated there
is a steady stream of commercial permits being submitted.

There was no further business. Ms. Madaras motioned to adjourn_the_board meeting, seconded by Ms.
Harma, and carried with a roll call vote 6-0.

Rol! Call Vote: Ayes: Leuty, Madaras, Smith, Harma, Lewis, and Thompson
Nays: None

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:47 P.M.

L
.
Drafted: June 15, 2021 /’%%/////

: .
Approved: ), .
/ %
/////// ////

N L
‘ . A
. U T

.




1 abeyq

2eTTS 181

00'8b5's-

00°'SE9°¢ L
00'E8L'6L-

ze0L0'L8L

B89 L&5¢c-

00°'vLL
89°'G06-

00°ZzE'L8)

ogalL'e-
08887y
£2°900°9t-
99°0F¥ 061
IZ ‘og unp

aouejeqg Buipu3
suolnoesURL) MaN [BJoL

sway |¢ - sjpas] pue susodag
S$WaY| ZZ - Ssjuswifed pue syoeyn
suonoesuel] maN

LZ0Z/0%/90 JO SE eoue|eg Ja)siBay
SUCHoESURI| paJea[aun |ejol

Swayl g - sIpaLn pue syusodag
SWal § - SJUaWAed pue sysayn
suonoesuEr] paleajoun

ajue|jeg paJea|d
SUONDESURI] Palea|?) [B10)

Swiayl 80| - Sppal] pue s)sodag
SWs}! 5 - SJUAWARH pUB S323YD
suonaesuel] pales|n
asuejeg Buiuuibag

Arewwing uoijel|19Uu029Yy

1202/0£/90 Buipu3g polad ‘18NS / Buniaay - gso0L

Muoyny Buip|ing ealy cozewe|ey

LevLILO
Wv 22:8



110 | abeg

80'29t- r LZiB1L/90-02/E0 - @Desan0 seidoo B 1Z/61/60-02/90 COWBY SWEPY 2295 LZOT/ILLIO0  WOBYD-Iwd 119
00'65%- r (dD2Z (8) + 514 §°5) 1271 1/90-10/90 {022) 1seud Jeeg 8195 LZOZ/LL/G0  WoRUD-Iwd g
25508 8 LE120/20-80/90 ©BNIBL SB89S LTOT/LLIG0  MORYD-wd g
G 116 r Lzaz Anp eauRINSY| DN ZBYS 1ZOT/ILL/G0  HOBUD-wd g
00'080't-  p (suonadsu) quinig €1 / Yo9W 8) L2/Z1L/90-90/90 S20IMES JdiNiseyoley ) Aus 9895 LZOT/AL/SG  Mo8ud-wd g
000GL'L-  p (sucnosdsu) £2) 12/Z1/80-90/90 noog Bnog LBSS LZOT/LL/B0  P3UD- W I
00'tg- 8 ¥TISC "LL/S0 'OLIS0 ‘SO/S0 Eumow ase) uMET Wapoln #2096 LZOZ/OLIS0  HRAUD- g I
o0 ose- M (suonoedsu| §) 12/50/90-L0/00 %20pped Hoog S95 120Z/0LAC  ¥oRuD- g g
00068 M (sucyoadsu| L1} 12/50/90-10/90 noag Bnog €405 LZ0Z/OLIS0  ¥99YD-wd g
0O00L'Ls M (suonosdsuy quinid LL / Uoein | 1) LZ/S0/90-10/90 $80IMBS gWABUDey | Aua) 9295 12OT/OLOC  ¥IRYD-Iwd (I8
FA R S (1L2/90/90 /AN I0uked 1saAIesID HOY LZ0Z/60/90 3oy Aljgen
PL0ES'Z- p {L2190/90 2/ llosked L6 Wiod - (Syl) Anseaul Jjodeg  $d1d3 LZGZ/E0/S0 ey Algen
10°866'- M (12ro0/90 F/M) llosked Q0IJBS (I0Med $HoogHAND HOV LZ0Z/80/90 328y Alligen
SE'05- [ LZ/0E/30-10/90 $30IIFS Sanday 6995 LZOZ/E0/0  2eUD-ud lIig
¥} 'Z6- r 1aded sase0 (7) FolaZ 7295 LTOZ/EO/O0  MO9UD- hud lig
04 'v6- r 00sxgg (1} % 005X0¢ (1) anjg-ey 2995 LZOZ/E0/O0  SOBUD- Rud g
GEELL- 8 1snBny - sunp 2ul uZreA WBILY 9995 LZOZ/E0/O0  OIUD- Nud g
16'6/1- 3 LZ/61/90-08/50 wiwe) Japeys ¥99G LZOZ/E0/90  WOBUD-Iwd g
66'GTE- IS VTIELISO-EEIV0 ABsauz siawnsuod S995 LE0Z/EO/90  MRUD- W g
60'00g- 8 (suonpadsul g} LZ/6T/S0-2T/50 yoopped Hoog 0295 LZOZ/EO/AO0 322U~ Iwd IIIg
00'Se- r (d9Z (@) + 50y 5T°8) L2rLems0-2z/so (022} 1sald teag £996 LZ0Z/ED/90  HIBYD-Iud I1g
00056~ 8 (suonosdsul 61) 12/62/50-€2/50 noog Bnog 9995 LZOZ/E0/00  ¥IBYD-Td g
00'000't- A (suonoadsu) quinid 2 / UDBIN Z1) LZ/6Z/50-ST/S0 $80IIBG dNLeuDIey | Aua ] LI9G LZOZ/ED/E0  WIBYD- I g
ZL 985 IS (88 9pp) abesyin 7 (FZ'68) SUOUd - WaLIPSINGUIDY Y 19BUDIN ‘Suimly Le9G LZ0Z/10/90 SHIBYD
62 629~ 8 (9 ¥59) ebeaiiin g (59'¥E) Suoyd - JusWwesinguiey v usyds)g Aoy 2998 LZ0Z/10/90 HIBUZ
Fra- 7y __( LZ0Z Aep plroyuayuebiuo jo axeg BS9S LZ0Z/8Z/S0 ¥o2ug Aunger
00'55- 8 (pejasues qof) Lyb-20-023d - Punyay 199|3 puoweq 189S L20Z/.2/50 HoRug
00 95e- 7 (peraoued qol) L51-20-123d - Punyay Ul SICRENUCY [E0L0R)T JewyBiidwen 089G LZ0ZL2/S0 H=2uD
20°5LE- ~ saidog eqiysoy, [EloUBUY BOUBY Jes1D) §596 LZOZILZ/S0  H9BUD-Iwd g
00°0St- M (suonpadsu| 8) 12/22/$0-91/50 3ocppEd 309§ 9595 LZ02/L2iS0 H9BUD-Iwd Iig
00 0¥8- r (mainey ueld + suopoadsul GL) LE/ZZ/50-9L/50 Roog Bnog PS95 LZ0Z/L2/S0  M0RYD-Iwd |G
00'G46- IS (207 (@) + s1u 52'71) LE/LZ/S0-10/50 (022) 1sald Jeag €695 LZ02/LE/S0  MoByD-Iud |19
00 '9¢- r (wawhed Janc) E¥Z-£0-12Nd - PUNBY [ESIVBYIBIN v2T 2596 LZOZ/0Z/S0 8D
00 00%- I3 (suoiadsu| g) 1.2/51/50-60/50 ¥20ppEd 1098 £¥95 LEOE/0Z/S0 oy D-Iwd |ig
o0's- p {uanumuanc X03YD) 981-20-1ZWd - PUNieY D11 Aawesi] Yooswes LLSS LZOT/TIP0 pellie]
00'L5- r (ps1oue0 qol) $15-8L-0ZWd - PUNSY SI0IAIBS [EOIUBYDISIY § J3(10F WNNISIS 0185 LZ0Z/ZZ/H0 #I8UD
S8} ¥5 - SJUdWARY pue SHH23YH
SUOIIIRSURI] PaJea)D)
99°0%'061 soueeg Buuibag
aoue)eg junowy 9 oW JweN wnp ajeq adA)

L20Z/0¢/90 Bulpu3 pouad ‘18NS / Buyaayg - 0504
I1E}aQg UoniEIIdU0I9Y LZvLIL0
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey WY g¢i8



)0z abed

Q0'0EL 3 9508886 # QI Isodag LZ0T/L0/90 wsodeq
00'S0L p r£60.806 # Qi )sodag LZ0e/1L0/90 nsodeq
00'6% 8 S¥1Z.8¥6 # QI Hsodag L20E/L0/90 usodeq
00'6Le 3 L2LL9.06 # Q1YsodaQ LZ0Z/RE/S0 wsodaq
00°60Z 3 SZrOFiP6 # Qlisedag LZ0T/8T/50 wsodaq
00621 r Z6989.p6 # Ol )sodag 1202/92/50 wsodaq
00002 r £L¥589¥6 # QI 1s0dag LE0T/LZ/50 wsodaq
0o's8L M 89806916 # QI Jsedag LZ0T/LZ/50 wsodaq
v0'8LL 8 £00589r6 # Qi Ysodsg L20E/LE/S0 wsodeq
00041 r §L9SL2pB # QI Hsodag LEOZILTIS0 nsodeq
00 ¥OL r 902289F6 # QI isodeq L20T/L2/50 wsodsq
00'SEZ r ZSBRGOVS # QI Wsodeq L202/92/50 wsodag
00'S02 r 92919976 # QI Wsodag 120E/92/50 wsodaqg
00221 pr 9905E9r6 # QI hsodeq LZOZ/9T/S0 usodeq
00221 p 5L¥PEOYE # QI Hsodeg Lg0g/9Z/S50 usodsq
00'SZ) p L06ZE9Y6 # Q) Wsodag LTOE/9Z/50 usodeq
00°S0L r 8299+9r6 # Q| Wsodeq LZ0T/9Z/SO usodeq
00 001 8 LOEPESYE # Q| ¥sodag LZ0Z/9Z/S0 usodaq
00'LS r ZEEEEOVE # QI ¥sodag +Z0Z/92/50 usodeq
SWayl gL - SypaLn pue mu_mOQmD
£2'900'8t SIUSWAEH PUE SHDaUD) [B10 L
00'St- 3 Wiuow 10 s394 Jswabeuew yseg sead - IsnJ g yueg uebluagy usynog HOY LZOZ/0L/90 pie=llle)
0064 r (Psiaoued qol) L/Z-BL-LZWd - Punjey Buluonipuod iy @ BuneaH aiy-lsg S69S L20E/PE/e0 3oeUD
00'54- M (Pa(20ue0 9ol) 159-90-LZNG - PUNSSY "0 POOA UBQ ¥89¢ 1202/Pe/e0 302y
LO°SLE- M Jarde eqiusc] [EIOURUL EOUDUIY 12210 6895 LZOZ/PT/S0  Ho8UD-wd I8
Q0 06E- M (suonoadsut ¢) 12/6L/90-€1/00 Popped Neog Z685 LZOZ/PZ/90  HoRuD-wd g
00°0gs- M LZiLE/50 UBnowy [etsuag sosiog g swBpNH ‘spshul 'sien 0695 LZ0Z/FZ/9C  %OBUD-wd g
0b'002- S (sucnoadsu) quinid § / Yo9Il ©) 12/61/90-E1/90 SBoIAIDE JWMBUDIRYL Aus ) €695 LZ0Z/PT/S0  ®oBUD-wwd g
00°008- M OZILEZL AIA - NPTY Uesuise) Jauein L5695 LTOZ/PT/S0  HOPUD-wd g
oooec't- p (manay ue|d + sucyoadsuy 0Z) 12/61/90-€1L/00 noog Brog 889G LZOZWPT/GC  ®OBUD-ud g
62'695'L-  p LZ0Z AP L8NS aulue LZOT/FTIS0 OB~ wd g
9 L0L'e- p LEILEIL0-L0/L0 PSS 2n|g ss0.D BNig HOV LZ0Z/PT/80  ®ooUD-wd I8
§6'15G~ p (Lz/0Z/90 /AN NIeafed sep-iERID) HOVY LZ0Z/ET/S0 ey Aigen
TEEPS'ZT- M (1270290 /A0 losfed L6 ulod - (gdl) Ainses)| joidaq  SdLdT LE0Z/ELe0 3zeuD Allgen
0E0L0'4 p (1270290 /AN lIoxied 0SS |[0IAEd SH00GHIIND HOV 1202/22/90 Xo3Y0 Apae
6EGL- 8 9822 0000 029/ 0655 preasaisen - N0D 0895 LZOZ/LLIG0  ORUD-lwd g
00'89}- r (pom Gunerdwos Jou} 262-20-023d - PUnjsy "DU| ‘s80IMIBS [BONDRIT 1D 2895 LZOEILLISO yRUD
00°052- M (suonoadsu| §) 1Z/21/20-90/90 3OOPPEd NUSS €896 LZ0Z/LL/90  9BUD-lwd I8
9r LLE- 8 VZILEILO-LO/LO BOUBINSSY 3y UNG P89S LZOZ/LLIEC  3IBUD-ud (I8
ajueteq unowy 1) owap IJWeN wny ajeq adi)

1202/0£/90 Buipug pouad ‘LGNS / Buryaayo - 0501

|'e}oq uonelIduoIaY

VeIvLiL0
Ajuoyiny Buiping ealy cozewe|ey

Wv 88



130 ¢ abeg

00°068'E 8 usodag LZ0ZALI90 ngodag
00'SiL M 899ZES6E # (| usodaq L20E/¥ 1190 wsodag
00°G5L IS £0082856 # QI Hsadsq L2027 1190 usodag
00°sZl M £59+ZSS6 # I usadaqg LZ0ZHPLI90 usodag
00°89¢ ~ 61L¥BOFSE # QI Hsodeq LZ0Z/ L 1/90 usodag
00°594 8 SZEPLPSE # d| usadaq LZ0Z/L1/90 usodag
00°sZL M BOBIEYSE # (I Hsodsg L202/1 1790 usodag
00°0Z2 8 67105E56 # d| usadag LZOZ/CL90 wsodag
00'soL S S/99.£56 # QI usodeq LZ0Z/CL/90 psodag
0SS S §95289€56 # (| usods( LZ0Z/01/90 Hsodag
00'6zL N LYZBBZSE # QI usodag LZ02/80/90 usadag
000 i usodaq paig o 1BBUDIN ‘BUIMY  LLSOEA0 LZ0T/B0/90 woayahed
000 M usodaq yeng W Auusd 'Apisse)  gL508QQ LZ0Z/60/90 yoauoied
00°0 ~ usodaq weng Jun3 sied  BLS0EAA LZ02/60/90 HovUdAed
000 8 wsodaq waug v usydels Aoy 02508QA 1Z02/60/90 y2ysied
00°59L 8 0EFIEZSE # Ol Usodeg LZ0Z/80/30 usadag
00°59L 8 8Z9z£Te6 # Al Usodeq LZ0Z/80/90 HsadaQ
000102 IS usadeag LZOZ/£0/90 ysodeQ
00°0k¥ M usodag LZOZ/L0/0 hsodag
o0cobe S 8ZE0LLS6 # Al usodag LZOZIL0/90 psodag
00°08L M BEESLLSE # (1l Wsodag LZ0Z/L0/90 ysodagy
00'551 I YOZOBLGE # Ol Usodag LZ0Z/L0/90 usadag
00°00L 8 6¥15G0ZS6 # QI Hsodeq LZOZ/L0/90 ksodag
00°9FL N 69669056 # Ol Hsodag LZ0Z/#0/90 ysodeg
00°0EL M £52890S6 # QI hsodeq LZOZ/H0/90 nsodagy
00°65 8 SO9P80SE # Ol Nsoder LZ0ZA0/90 ysodagy
00'arz S 2LIPLEOSE # Ol Msodeq LZ02/80/90 usodag
oo oLl IS Y8PEBAYE # QI usodag LZOZIE0/0 wsodag
00'5ZL N S5SGB6TE # Ol Usodeq LZ0Z/E0/90 nsodag)
00'50L N 6L0GBEHE # Ol Hsodeq LZ0Z/E0/90 nsodag
00°zse » ¥BR855YE # QI Nsada() LZ0Z/TO/90 usodag
00°LEZ 8 8£9096%6 # QI usodag L202/20/90 ysodag
00°04L r 1990¥6¥6 # Q| Hsodeq LZ0Z/Z0/90 usodsQ
00°551 M 1£9.96%6 # QI UsodsQ LZOZ/Z0/90 usadag
00'55L r 91Z8£6¥6 # QI Nsadsq LZ0Z/Z0/90 usodag
00°COL 8 ySZOrEYE # gl dsodeg LZ0Z/Z0/0 usodaQ
OF'6i t 1Z9956%6 # Ol usodag LZ0Z/Z0/0 nsodag
00'LEE M Hsodag LZ0Z/L0/90 psodag
00°G02 r 686v88YE # (I Nsodag LZ0Z/1L0/90 psodagy
ajuejeg junowy 19 owaiy awen wnp aleq adA)

1202/0£/90 Buipug pouad ‘LGNS 1 Bupjoeys - 0501

)1e}aQ uonelIouoIY
Auoyiny Buipjing easy cozewe|ey

LZIPLILO
Wv g¢:e



2 jo p abeg

0085 I8 ysen - usodaq LZ0Z/82/90 usodag
00°G¥ ~ yseD - usodaq 1202/8€/90 usodag
00°LZ 8 ysey - ysodaq 1202/8¢/90 usodag
00°Z6Y » 2/E¥1196 # QI usodeq L20Z/SZ/90 usodag
00°9Z¢ ~ 9E6Z6096 # QI Nsvday L202/5Z/90 usodag
00°S0E M LLELOLES # QI Ws0da( LZ0Z/52/90 usodag
00'2%9 » 25702096 # QI usodaqg LZOZIFE/O0 usodag
00°502 M ¥66.5096 # aI Usodeq LZ02itre/90 usodag
00°62L ~ BESE9096 # () Nsodar] LZ0Z/vE/0 usodag
00°00L ~ £5£25096 # QI wsadag 12022490 usadag
00°00L ~ SEELY09E # Ol wsodag 1Z0ZHE/90 usodag
00°00L S 90150086 # QI Hsodaq LZ0Z/EEI90 wsodag
00'sL 8 25590096 # QI Usodaq LZ0Z/ee/90 usodeqg
00'e S wsodaq waug W Auuad ‘Apissel  zZg0£00 L20Z/2/90 yosyshed
o I usodaq Joang o [8BUSIN ‘BUIMY  LZS0€0Q LZ0Z/CE/90 yoaysied
000 S ysodaq waug TuN3 8RS 250800 LZ0Z/ET/0 yosysied
000 M usodeq weug ssiuBQ 'suoled  $ZS0SAA LZOZ/EZ/90 Ao8y2hied
oo'e e usodaq pang v usydalg Aoy #2S0£00 LZ0Z/2Z/90 yosyoied
00'g9e S £/8.5656 # QI Usode( LZ0Z/ZZ/90 usodag
uo'oLL M 78051856 # Q| usodaq LZOZ/ZZ/90 usodag
00°66 8 95429656 # | usodaq L20Z/2Z/90 usodeg
00°918'e » usodag L20Z/L2/90 usadaq
00'9bL ~ usadag L202/12/90 usodag
00'sid 8 £¥ELLBSE # I ¥sodag LzozLzien ysodag
00191 p 2/£96856 # Q! ¥sodeq LE0Z/LE/90 usedag
60" LOL M 0E51L2856 # Qi yisodag LZ0Z/12/90 ysodag
00°001L 3 0vSZ.4856 # dlusedag LE02/12/90 usoedag
00001 M £./060656 # Q1 yisodaq 20T/ LE/90 usedeQ
00'862 8 0S¥9.S6 # J1usedaq LZ0Z/BLIS0 ysedaq
00212 3 L0SB9.56 # Qi usedaq LZ0Z/81/90 usedag
00'§51L M Z0L08.56 # gl isodag L20Z/B /90 ysedsg
60'SS M £98/9256 # glysedag LZOZ/RLI80 usedag
00'S¥E M LOZEZ 266 # d1usodag L2024 IS0 usodag
00’591 S LOLETLS6 # Qlusodag LE0T/LLI90 yscdag
Q0’0 M auluo pred :QICA pleys snig ss013 8njg 6295 LZOZ/LLIG0  WRUD-lwd (18
00'652 p £16¥9956 # Q1 ysodag L20Z/91I80 ysodag
00052 S Z65¥5956 # Al usedag L20Z/21/80 ysodag
00°00L 3 FLE08956 # QI Isedag L20Z/OLIS ysedag
00'168'S 8 usedag LE0ZiP L/S0 uscdag

aoue|eg unouwy 41D ows aweN wny ajeq adAy

1Z0Z/0€/90 Bulpuz pouad ‘1gns / Bumoays - os0t

I1e32Qg uonelIou02aYy
Auoyny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey

4} JUFA]
WY 8t:8



2 Jo g ofied

00'00t (suonoedsu) g) 1Z/92/90-02/90 HORPE] NOOS 869G LTOZ/LO/0  %o8UQ-wd g
0858 (vz 69} euoud 9 {95°06€) abesiw - JusWasINgUISY o IPEYN "BUIMY 9048 LZOZ/L0ME 308U
8¥' 529~ Jledal a0BUINS @ SoUBUBIUIEW sajejuaaald enuue-ig oul 'sEIAISS [EDIUBYSSIN PBIIY 9695 LZOZ/L0/0  Mo8uD-lwd 18
82108 (59'v¢} suoyd 3 {p9'99/) sBesiN - JUBWSSINGLUISY ¥ uaydels ‘Aoy £045 LZOZ/L0/L0 39840
00'0S6- {mainay Ueld + suonoadsul 9L} 1Z/92/50-02/90 noag Enog 8695 LZOZ/L0/0  >euD-iwd g
00'008°L- (suonasdsu| guinid 1 7 U9siy ZL) 12/92/90-02/90 $TVINBG gINUBUDIRY L Ala) 0045 LTOZ/LOMC  3D8UD-Rud g
SWIAY ZZ - Sjuafed pue s¥38yn
SUONIESURLL MIN
ZE'0L0°/8L LEZOZ/OE/S0 JO SB asueleg JaisiBay
89'LSe- SUONOBSURI] pauBsRUN [BI0L
00'vLL sUpaID pue spsodag] (Bie),
00°021 SBZSZESE # J| Usadag LZ0Z/0E/A0 wsadag
00'sZL LOZEZESS # QI Nsodaq LZOZI0E/0 usodag
0oLl 6¥801£96 # QI usodag LZOZ/0E/0 usadsg
00'051 2624¥Z36 # Al Usodag L 20Z/6E/90 usadag
00°00L 25180296 # Al Usodag LZOZ/SEID0 usadag
00°es LBL¥B186 # QI Usodag LZOZ/8Z/90 psodag
SWaY g - SRS pue spsodag
89°G95- SIUBWARY PUB $3OBUD [RI0),
00~ (pied 1aA0) G2 1-02-123d ~ PUnyay JURIB)F IRSGIAR €045 LZ0Z/0E/90 Josys
00'08- {paia0uBD goh ¥Z1-£0-LEINd - PunSy "ou| '[edluBySE AU (BN v04S LZ0Z/0E/B0 ¥oayg
00'8Z - (pargoues qol) s50-£0-1Zdd - Punyey ‘Du| ‘eneysaly AUD (el S04§ LZ0Z/OE/R0 R0
29°Z6.- Lgog sunp plouuImLEBIYOIN JC B1Elg L0 LZOZ/0E/0 ¥22yD Alngen
SWay ¢ - spuawied pue sYIYD
SUOHDBSURLL PSIBIIIUN
00'gZe /81 souRlEE pAILS)
9g'811'¢g" SUQORSUR. | palea|d) .10
20°888'2y SUDBIS pue susodaq g0l
00°ZET'S M usodsq LZOZ/0E/90 ¥sodag
292 r EEVHT LEOZ/0E/90 ysodag
o0's 8 (Aswesu?) ¥o0ISWOD) L LOSHND ~ ¥09UD pasessun 1snlpe o ST LZOZA0T/90  [ELINOp [Rlaueny
00'0ir _z usodag LZOZ/6Zi90 ¥sodag
00'00€ r usodag LZ02/62/90 ys0dsq
00°2¥6'G IS ysodsq LZ0Z/8Z/90 ysodag
00'8tY p usodag LZ0Z/82/90 ysodag
00041 p yseg -1sodag LZ0Z/8Zi90 ysodaq
00'0LlL pr yses -yisodaq LZ0Z/82/90 vsodag
0005t S yseg -ysodag 1LZ02/82i90 usodeq
0008 r yseg -ysodag L.202/82/90 usodeqQ
aoue|eg wnowy  J1p ouRP Awen 1T Y] ayeq adh)

120Z/0£/90 Bulpug pouad ‘1aWS / Buryaays - 0501
liejaQg uohel|Iouoday
Ajuoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey

VZIPLILO
WV 8¢i8



1309 9bed

00°92¢ Z8559296 # Gl usodaq L20Z/80/40 ¥sodag
00°92¢ 9119996 # Q1 ysodaq LZOZ/B0/L0 wsodeq
00°6ZL SE9ZG/96 # QI Hsodag L20Z/R0/L0 wsodeg
00°L0L Zreer.s96 # (1 usodag L2OZ/Q0/LO wsodag
00'85L 90228996 # (| usode( LZ0Z/L0/L0 usodag
00001 €L¥E2996 # (| usodsg L202/20/20 usodag
00°est'e usodeq LZ0Z/90/40 usodag
00 0Ly £0P0B596 # Q) usodag LZOZ/90/L0 usodag
00'928 $ETHE06 # J) usodag LZ0Z/90/L0 nsodsq
00581 06620998 # Q1 usodaq LZ0Z/90/L0 usodsQ
00°S¥L ¥5£65596 # Q1 usodaq LZOT/Q0/L0 nsodag
00'sZL 29690995 # Q] usodsq 120Z/90/40 usodaqg
00521 98£88598 # (11 usodaq LZ0Z/90/L0 nsodsq
00°00L SPE0B596 # (1 Isodag LZ0Z/90/20 usodaq
00°628 LZ0tor9s # QI Nsodeg L20Z/20/20 usodag
00'129 9692696 # QI Wsodsq L20ZHL0/L0 nsodag
00'%835 ZB5A66E96 # Q1 wsodaq LZ0EL0/L0 nsodag
00'SLE 809¥L PG # Al usodaq LZOZ/LO/LD psodag
00°9Z¢ 9G4EBEO6 # 01 usodag L202/10/20 ysodag
000/l 0S¥ZE96 # Al sodag LZOZ/LO/LO wsodag
SWBY ¢ - s}pasn pue spsodag
ooesL'sl- SIUBWAERH PUB S)2aD) [B10 ]
0y 5gL- sdwels 55° (00€) 2010 ¥50d 8146 LZOZ/ELILO 32BUYD
00'sL- (pied Jano) 85¢-02- 12N d - Punjay $HD / auedoly Joaeapul 9LL5 LEOZ/BO/L0 pecllle)
00°0g- (dusisieaq pued) Py JIIW 0SE0L - Malnay Ueld sng dsu panouddy aze3g/saien yoing OLLS VZOZ/BOMLO  HO3UD-IWd kG
00° 6t~ (papaau 10U vopdedsLl leuy) F01-90-0234 - PUNRY oLIAB|3 JASBAA 2448 LZOZ/B0/L0 ¥BYD
§5°06- LVE/VEILO-LOIL0 sa0IARg Siandey €14 LZOZ/ROML0  HORYD-d Iird
00'0sz- {uoioadsu 1) LOZ/£0/20-10/20 g (suonoadsul ) LZ/0E/90-22/90 Houpped POIg FLLS LZOT/BO/LO  PBUD~ W g
95'652" L2/2TI00-2/50 ABrau3g s1awnsue] LLIS L202/80/20 A93y4D-wid g
SBVIG- sigjscisy L (z) aceiday U] 'SBIIAIDS [RIIURLDI DRIY 2045 LZ0T/B0//0  MRYD-iwd I
00°0g8- (uaisiap puel () + siy 5°0L) LZ/0¢/90-21/90 (022) 188ud Jeag 8045 LZOZ/BO/L0  MO8YD-IWd kg
00°000'L- (suonoadsu| 6) LZ/€0/£0-L0/20 % (suonoadsul 1) L2/0S/90-22/90 noog Broa CLLS LZ0T/80/L0 }8yD-wd g
0005k L- {suonsadsu; quinid § 7 U3y SBOMUSS ginBYdRY L Aus ] S48 LZ0T/80/L0 ¥22YD- Jd |18
€) 12/80/£0-10/£0 '8 (Sucoadsu| quinid © / U0l 6) LZ/0E/90-22/90
S8'LG5- (k2rp0i20 /0 I01Aed 1sepA-lERID HOV LZ0T/20/L0 ¥oayQ Aiigery
or'ZES - (bervor20 370 IIoufed Lp6 Wiod - (S} Ansees| so1deg  Sdld43 LZ0Z/20/40 woayg Aiqer]
¥ 200'L- (LE/¥0/20 3/AN lloshed 20IIBS ||CIARY SH0OTHAND HOV LZ0Z/90/L0 W8y Alngen
09'eE- {12/0€/90-1.0/10) 3Bee|W - WusWssINGUISY W Auueg ‘Aplssed Z045 VZOT/LO/L0 38D
LBBLL- V2/BLIL0-0Z/90 wwoZ Jsueyd 289G LZOZ/LOMLO  39YD-3wd g
aduejeg unowy 49 owap dweN wnp aeq adA}

LZ02/0£/90 Buipu3 pousd ‘1GINS / Buyoayd - 0501
|1ejaqg uoneIouo0I9y
Auoyiny Buipping ealy oozewejey

VZiPLILO
NV 8£°8



1 Jo 1 abeg

aosuejeg Suipug

2L'2Z5 L8l

00°8¥5 G- SUCoRSUR]| AMBN [e10]

D0'SE9'EL supal) pue susodaq |eje)
00°008 yseJ - ysadaQ LZ0Z/0E/L0 usodag
00°GLZ yseD - usodag L 20210820 usodag
00'SL ysey - usodag | 20Z/0E/ L0 usodag
0oLz yseq - usodag LZ0T/OE/L0 usodaqg
0o's yse: - usadag A 2] usodag
00°L98°¢ usodaq LZOZ/TLILD usadag
00°022 usodag LZ0Z/ZLILD usodag
00°0lE £91£0896 # Q| usodag LZOZ/B0/L0 usadsg
00°50Z ZvZ61896 # Al Usodag LE0Z/60/20 usadag
00°5Zt 0ER16£87 # gl usadsg L20Z/60/L0 usodag
00°92¢ 0+859.96 # QI Nsodeq L20Z/80/20 usodag

aaue|eg unowy  JID owsp awen wnN ajeq adA)

120Z/0€/90 Buipug pouad ‘19NS / Bupiaay) - 050l
Ilejog uoneljIouoddy
Auoyny Buip|ing ealy cozewejey

LZiyLiLo
Wv 8t:8



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

9:29 AM
07114121 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis June 2021
Jun 21 Jun 20 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 15,624.00 124,245.00 @i -87.4%
4015 - Special Permits 1,045.00 825.00 26.7%
4020 - Electrical Permits 7,255.00 10,085.00 -281%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 10,723.00 13,725.00 -21.9%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 3,537.00 5,032.00 29.7%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,830.00 2,092.50 -12.5%
4600 - Investment Income 7.67 7.41 3.5%
4700 - Other Income 72.80 0.00 100.0%
4710 - FOIA Income 19.40 0.00 100.0%
Total Income 40,113.87 156,011.91 -74.3%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 45.00 0.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,736.15 6,535.63 3.1%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,412,563 1,374.22 2.8%
6511 - LTD/STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 371.46 0.0%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,103.37 1,091.33 1.1%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,105.24 4,37215 -6.1%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 24 978.75 24,954.79 -0.1%
6700 - Insurance - General 947 .41 919.99 3.0%
6800 - Legal Fees .00 1,920.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support {External) 195.86 654.98 -70.1%
6820 - Accounting Services 815.75 4,640.75 -82.4%
7100 - Office Equipment 737.16 619.94 18.9%
7110 - Office Supplies 120.65 125.59 -3.9%
7115 - Postage 7.95 191.00 -895.8%
7130 - Resource Materlals 82.70 0.00 100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 84.00 195.00 -56.9%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 1,200.33 141.00 751.3%
7500 - Utilities 255.58 204.92 24.7%
7550 - Trash Removal 50.25 47.91 4.9%
7600 - Security (Office) 119.85 44.99 166.4%
7610 - Telephone - Office 605.57 608.24 -0.4%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 123.89 125.11 -1.0%
7701 - At-Large/Alternate Board Member 75.00 75.00 0.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4.560.00 4,820.00 -5.4%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 3,700.00 4,810.00 -23.1%
7713 : Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,600.00 3,010.00 -13.6%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,385.00 1,020.00 35.8%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 1,150.80 1,052.26 9.4%
7830 - Interest Expense 588.84 707.27 -16.7%
Total Expense 44,430.34 50,973.74 -12.8%
Net Income -4,316.47 105,038.17 “104.1%

Page 1




9:29 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

o7/M4/21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis June 2021

1. Returned from COVID Shut down
88K - LC Howard
14.6K - R.W. Lapine
4K - Dollar General

IR RN R R RN RN N R RN trdae1aans R Y RN T N YRR RN R} e

Page 2




L eBey

91 Lv6'st- L1'vpa's %S L6) PIRLT 96°566'0L %5'c8 0995501 arenr'z %E'9L9 91'869's ILTLE'PY BlwIodu| 19N

€O'66Z'0F SO YB0'SY %TBE 29'980'\p 2T L5E'V %62 0E'BL2' Ly BELE'SE %2 L~ WOLLRF WFEZH'Er esuadxy ey
a0 000 %00 (s3] oo %00 (1) 000 %00 oo 000 asuedxd OSIN - 666L
60049 BP'O%L %S'gL- 99024 69°109 %O'EZ- 66'6FO"L 29664 %8062 00°06¢- 0988 asupdi3 5008 - 0£BL
000 oo %00 ooo o0o'o %00 oo'g o] %%0°00L oo 0z e esuedxg Buiues) . L9¢
0TSy 9198 %ELL S9'EEY vY'BE0"L %8 Lh- 05'298 |r0aL %8 vl 00°026 PrEBL wswesinquiay eBeayy - 0082
00°04Z oo'sze't %LLL 00'050' oo'ogz'L %L Bl 00'GEEL 00'0%0'L %S a5 00'609't 00°56L Jojensjunupy B6ujuoz peloenuod - §LLL
000 00’0 %00 000 000 %00 000 00 %0 Q0L+ 0549 00°0 JUBLIBZI0MNT PIO PAIIRNLSD - FLLL
00°5EZ 00'009'2 %ZTBE 03'058'L 00'005'2 %8 HE- 00'00E°E 00°082'Z %b'GL- 00'66R'T Q0'05Y 2 Jogedsul BujgInld peroenued - £LL
00'szZT 00°000'F %056 00°0EL'Y 09'£L80°8 % 1B 00'0EL'E 9L’ %5 6" 00'skL'9 00'056' 1a33adsy| |BIURYDaK PRIFRAVED - TLLL
000vE 00°0s2'y %008 00 0¥E'e 03'02L's %3 00°09F'% ooy %E'LE- 00009t 00°09L'e 20100dsU) TeDL201T POIORNUOD - LiL
oo 000 %00 00°054 007051 %00 oo'e 00 %00 060 o0'n Jequisiy pEOg BRIt Ty - LOLL
ZIs2L 8252l %0V 8L'szL 662 % @ oGz pLPZL %t G- §1'62L PLYEE fe|nyja) - suoydaga) . |LL9L
ZeE0D 85509 %y 69'409 ¥T'509 %9’} 9z'Z09 SLLLe %S0 S0'E08 20509 83130 - sUoytelaL - 1192
86 bt ooo %38l 9.4 Sa6LE %0 00L- 66'vr oo %9 LL B6'Y 06'BL {80140) Aapn2es - 6092
£Toy 000 %90k o6 b 89'6p %8 N1 [y %08 sy S5y [eaowey yses) . GgGL
2128k 51862 %G LI L00LE ;e %89 9T i [E:3 444 %S ¥k FrEiE €088 Se{MIN - OS2
000 000 %00 000 000 %0001 000 pL98 %¥ b= VP YEE 06'B2E 8210 - Sljedey 'g eduRLAUIRY - OSPL
00ty 002y %000k 000 05°6kL %0 00L- 95802 000 %P 1622 00°GE 0068 1BAGLUSY MOUG/@IR) UMET - 0202
000 00'£58 %GO 002 0418 %0'004- 060 o0'L2- %0 00L 52601 o0 SIRUBIEN 824N0S6Y - DELL
o0l 000 %000k 00'ee- 00°0 %G L5 SETER'T 000271 Wb b 0§'455'E ZLEGL'E (eremyjo5/01empieH) 1AL - SZLL
000 00’0 %0001 00°0 00°E6L %Z 26 00681 ot'vl %0001 000 0°58L afeisod - SLIL
fge SOBrE %L'Er 9E'OpL 9102 %6 €62 9Ty SErLL T L8 02'0re £6'0E $01)6dng 63O - GLLL
25H5E L0542 %Z'va 2C'86E SO'¥59 Yol 48" el ity L0542 %81 SL°LED PE'BLY uawdinb3 ed14o - 0012
00'B8S 0aFL0'Y %05 SL558 SLRBLE %00 on'gl 00'¥L %6686, oo'rL PEEFY'L sedjaeg Bugunosdy . grgy
654 9R'SeL %E T SL'982 99°GE1 %182 26'PEL 55861 %20 96'YZED 99'SSE'D (lewseixa) pwoddng 1eindwo) - 4189
000 00’0 %999 oL'gLy 03569 %l Li- 00'0rs 00k %G'2E 06°098 0'0YL'L <04 [efa7 - 0089
BLH06 Lt 46 %a'P £4°706 SE'LHE %59 £ L6 %59 62688 or' 246 legusg - esueInsyl - GOL9
BSBYE'SE 95'601L'5Z %YES £1'986'7Z 6LFELEE %0'0 8T v85'PZ 0T'566'v2 %8 051561 ZEEIT'at sesuedx3 |Io4ed - 0059 [E1OL
06'0 000 %00 000 000 %00 00°0 000 %00 000 00’0 1ayyQ - sesuadxy |jolded - 0059
LT YTG0LY %Y b8 SLTLEY 92°90Z'L %L SLELE'Y PZ'50L'Y %991 BO00L'Y Sr0av's SAURINEU| YIESH - €159
05'8E9'L e 0LLL %4'1S 25°060°L 9'5Ee'L %k 80°160'L ZEEOLL %90 ez 160’} £4'460'} {vav ) vior - 2158
[ gl ¥’ 1L %30 ar'LLe oF'LLE %00 awp'LLE o' LLE %00 b’ LLE 9 LIE BUT/ OFOV / QLS /AL - LISe
81’680 5L %EES LOBLEL 89'1ZL'T %¥Z 6LBE"L aroor'L %T'L +FE9E'L Ze'pee’L saxe ] ||oifed - 0199
02'6E0'6 0£'858's %HE¥S Z6'TT5'9 £Z°p0L'0L % e 0F'1ES'9 09'€6L'0 %EbL- 00" 208 9Y'169'C eaflenspupy - sebem, . G059
00'D0S'L 00°000'S %a05 00°000'S 00°005"2 %00 00°000'S 00'000°S %Gl 000%Z'E 00'0S2°E 1opedsu) Buip)ing - Lejes - £059
00'GLE'S 00'052'9 %008 00°082'9 00'GLE'6 %00 00°0sz'g 00'052'9 %¥ Sh- Po'290'Y 89'LEY'E terio Bulping - Asejeg - L0sa
sesuadxg 10s4ed - 0059
00'GLL 00'sy %0808 00'sF 29°E8L %0001 000 00'08 %0°00L 000 L S604 ULy . 0L
uoe 05'19 %000k 000 06°461 %0001~ SL9IS 00'0 %00 000 00'0 Bupesse pue BuisipeApy - 0109
asuadxy
181 Z0'6T2'25 %0881 96°L62'62 8L'ESH'GL %g' Ly 05 EEL'0E 05'£95'EY %S ZEL £9'ZL0'0r 15'650'66 swodu| [gjo)
00’0 000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 060 00'0 B0 WIQ - OLLF
ao'o 00’0 %00 a0'0 00 %00 000 000 %00 0co 09’0 SO JBULD - 00LY
IEP 5L %EZE £T0L £6'9 %6'E9- SLiL or'9 %t oL £O'EZ 5 BLIODM| JUSWISOAY| « (ISP
05498 SZ'188'L %83'8 SLESE'} SZ'19e'L %L6 5z'999't osve'L %9'EG- 006002 00'0£6 uoheasIUmIPY Bujuoz - 0oLy
oo 000 %0'0 000 000 %0001~ 0% 4EL w0 %00 00’0 000 JUAWEI0UT BIUBLIPIO - 0BT
0o 00'£86'S %2202 00'8t2'2 00°508'9 %E'EE- A0'FES'S 00°ZLY'T %6 LE 00842’y W0rg's sHuiag Buquiniyg - oy
00'02- DZ'L¥S'TL %ELE 00'DEL'G 00'685°Z4 g 4L 00°605'9 09'LLS M %258 00 LYS'OL 0'FER'IL Suiey [esluBySS - GIOY
Qoo 00'Lt¥'s %ol 0'sie's 00°2¢6'L %t 05 00°¥5L'e 00°IET'6 %E'E- 0G0LY'LE s R =x A SiuIed |BIUIRSIT - 0Z0F
Goo 00'5P0° %l €2 00°5L2 0005 %008 000EE 00°SEr %00 00'SBE 00'sge s)uuad [e12eds - SLop
oo 00'022'2Z %GGaE 00°029'6 00'80£gr %G L 00°GLE'0L 0a'PLEBL %es2 DOELO'LH 00'800'85 siuved Buipung - oLor
SWODU|
oz acyr Az ady ebueyn o 0Z Jey RTIeN abueyn v, Dz gey 12 924 obiueys o 0 _uer Lz e
1202 aunp yBnoy) Alenuer sisegq |enssxy
uosuedwo? BB ASId $$0T 8 Joud L0

Auoyiny Suiping eauy cozeweley WY Zr'e



z obieg

%6 LT £0'525'6Z 26'962'29 %k POL- L1'8eo'sor 19'9LE'r- WEGH'E PO'ErS 9L'0LP'LE %99k SWOIULIBN

%L 1£°085'24Z TL°90'26Z %8'ZL- PLELE'DS PEOEY P %0°p- L05Z e VELLE'TY % esuadxy |\ey
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 asuedxd ISIN - 6661
%6'ZH LLBOV'E STRE'E %Lk LTL0L 5985 %901 BI'bLL LE'E6S %Ll esuedx3 jseleul - 028L
%0°001 000 az'1eg't %0'0 000 000 %0°0 00°0 000 %00 esuadxz Buwed), - 0LBL
%TBE BLOTL'Y oL'9FL'S %86 9Z'Z50't 08°05L'F %908 80°0LY 5L %E €89’k wuewesinquiey aBeapy . 0082
%69 00°6r3'9 00'5E2'L %8'SE 00°020'L 00°59E"L %E'E- 00'59€e"t 00°0ZE't %8 L2 Jojeaisiumpy Bujuez pejoenuod - §LLL
%0004 0829 000 %00 000 [l %00 000 00°0 %00 UBWBIOIUT PIQ POIIBAUSY - PLLL
%E L 00'0FSEL 00'050'5% %YEL- 00°01D'E 00'008'T %EEZ 00°05L'2 000592 %¥'900'L sopaedsuy Bujquinig peyaenuag - ghiL
%L 00°045'2Z oz'elg'Le %) €8 00018y 00°002'e %z 9l 00°0ES'E 0O00L' % LL9'L 40128ci5U] 1BI|UBYISH POIIENURD - ZHLL
% b9l 00°00€'ZZ 00°006'52 %Y'S 00028y 00095 %hTh 00arl'y 00'060'F %6'ZEL'L 40j28d5u] [E2UISEIT PAIFRAUDD - LLLL
%00 00's22 00'522 %00 00'5L 0052 %00 00°0 000 %00 Jequeiy pieog elewelyjebiey « LoLL
%80 89052 B3 %01~ 11521 6E'ECL %0'L- LLSZE BYETL %0’} 48|18 - eQUdalaL - |19
%¥0 28'629'E 03°0v8'¢ %yt 2809 45'609 %80 9:°009 2£°609 %80 82140 - suaydalal - 0192
%E Bt 09'£L9 09°6LE %b'99) 66'py SEBLL %0°00L- c9°TEE 000 %0001~ {e00) Aunses . 009L
%L 6 92022 0812 %6'r 162 SZ'08 %0°LL 6257 5Z08 %00k~ |eAGWSY YSBAL - 0S5L
%he'Zk 16299'1 aL'58’) %L ¥T g4 85'652 %06 S0°PEZ ZO'COE %L 08 SB{NNN - 0052
%G PLE BL°20S 15°986"L %E15L 00'LpL £E00ZE %0°001- 8L1E 00'0 %00 @0M)Q - s|eday F SOUBLAUIEH « 0SbL
%ELLL 99'CG 00261} %6'95- 00'561 00'v8 %0 00'v8 00'r8 %b'T |BARINGY MOUS/BIRD UMET - DT
%I'SZZL ST (il %0'00} 000 0228 %g B 00°0kE o0z %0004 sfeuolel edunosey - L)L
%eBE §5°.5%'9 LLELS'Y %0'0 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 (euemy;o5/eiempieH) Jendwad - G212
6L 0T'655 SEE09 %866 00°'i61L 56°L %8 0L 0Z'esl 00'E0Z %00 abmsog . GLIL
%G8 ] 90°vR %6'E BE'SZL S9°0ZL %526 L EBE re'98L %0°00L sonddng el - 0LLL
%GZL L2252 9£'988'T %EaL PEBLS 9L'LEL %00 2062 20642 %z uawdimnby 630 « 00LL
%eE §2'859'8 80°G0L'6 %28 SL0P9'Y 92518 %966 SESPLE ooyl %5185 seojneg Bununoaoy - 0289
%0°G SOEEL’L SHAPE'L %l 0L 86'P59 98651 %P 82 86'PSL 95561 %P9z {lewien) poddng tendwo) - ¢189
%bSE- OL9EL'Y WEL9'E %0084 00°0Z8'L 000 %0°004 00°0 00'0E9 %00 se0d (26 - 0ORD
%Bt 189ZH'S ££'¥99'S %o'e 66'6LE R %0°E 1B'6LE SELYE %Er |e18uBE) - SoURINSY] - 00LY
%L BLGOY'YSE z8°165'951 %0 64'¥66'+2 SLBLE'HT %t 0 £§'E00'5Z 08'996'¢2 %062 sesuedxy ||014ed - 0059 1R90L
%00 000 80°0 %00 co'0 00°0 %00 000 0c'o %00 1830 - sesuadx3 |1ouked - 0055
%88 ZLE9L9T 2180162 %o SLTEY vZTS0L'Y %l'9- SUZEY vZ'S0L'Y %E0L- s3uRINSU| EeH - £159
%L SLG60°L azTriL'L %Lk EE'LGO'L ZEEOL'L %L 60'E60'} FOEOL'L %ZTE (vavy) vior - 2159
%00 9LBZZ'T WEITT %00 99'LL8 ar'Lig %00 ' LLIE o LLe %00 o4/ %O /AL1S /0L - LIS
%ET SPLE'E qE'LrL's %AT 22h4E'L CEEIL %l'2 06'698"L B£'90Y'L %L LE- sexe] (lufed - 0159
%51 BY'097°Gr £9°Z18'00 %l EYSES'S SV'OEL'D %82 EEBrEY L9VEL'D %E0E- eAlEASBIMIPY - 5afem - 5059
%9 L- 0005208 99°052'0¢ %00 00°000'S Q0'600's %00 00°000's 00°000's %ELEE" 1opedsu| Bujp)ng - Asefesg - £0ss
%9 t- P9 LEY'BE 89°718°28 %00 00°0S2'8 00'062'9 %00 00°052'9 00°082'a %EBE- lerui Buipiing - Aiefes - Loge
sesuedxy posfey - goso
%v'Eal 00052 55°80G %0'D oo'sy 00'st %0 LL 00°5F 0008 %605 $864 Hueg - 0029
%L 6 GL9LS 08'652 %00 000 000 %00 000 00°0 %0°00k Bupaysey pue Buisiuespy - 0109
ow:@ﬂxm
%06 PE'GOL'ZOC ¥9'ZFE'BSE %EpL- LG L0954 LEELL'OY %P6l SEPBLGY 05 LP6'ES %¥BLOYE alwoau| [B101
%0°00L 000 or'sl %0001 000 oF6L %0°0 000 000 %0°0 HWODU| W10 - OLLF
%0°004 000 0BzL %000} oo 0§'eL %00 000 00'a %00 BWOIU) JBYLD - GOLY
%59E- 6£°99 [ %G'E 5 P17} %L 90} 00'e 008 %EEL BWOoU| JuaLRSaAY] - QIIF
BE't STLEE'9 DO'S0L'G %E'ZL- 05'260'7 00°0ER'H %90l YRR 00'S52'} %G'G8E vapensiuppy Bujuoz . oaly
%0°004- 05°¢E1 a0'0 %0°0 00°0 [eleg] %00 000 00°0 %0°0 JUBLIEI0JUT BIUBUIPIO - 00T
%6'5T 00°LL0'ET 00'990'62 %L 62 00°ZE0'S 00 Z65°C %LEZ- 00°286'S 00° 08 %0004 sywiag Buiquingd .« gioy
%805 0Z'669'8r ey €L %612 00°5Z451 DOEZL'0H %0t 0Z'5LL's 0§'190°6 %0°908°E8 SuIsg [B3|UBY38Y - OEOY
%10l 00'¥50'8r 00°PEY'ZS %L 00'580°01 00°S6Z'L %9'PE- 00°00¥'EL 000iL'e %0°001 Shulisd (e8] - 020F
%EbY 00'0E8E 00gEL'E %L 92 00'szg 00°5P0°L %l 92" 00'sie 00'G.7 %0700 siuwued [gj3adg - SLoY
%0'T 00°0FF04L 00°9¢6' 061 %y L 00°6v2'¥2} 00'FZIGE %86 00'8Z1L'5L U LIY'EE %0004 siuued Buipung - ¢Lor
awodu|
abueys o, gz unr- uep LT unf - uer aBueyn o, un ury ahuByo o, 0z Aol ¥2 Al eBuByy %
IWLOL
1202 eunp ySnosy) Aenuep siseg {ensay
uosuedwoy Jea) Adld S0 9 Jjold LZiPLiL0

Kuoyny Buipjing easy cozewe ey WY 26



9¢7189')

LE9LE'y-

%€ 19 91'SZ0'0L- 75'962°29 %0 TP 80'caz'oL BWOIUY YN
$9°0S1°208 %¥ 66 91'808'€62Z ZL9r0'E6T %9 ¥6 26'CL6'9F ¥ OE vP asuadx3 [ejo)
00°000'2 %00 000 000 %00 00'0 000 asuadx3 Js|i - 666.L
00°050°L %00 00’0 000 %00 000 000 Aeing |epded - 0Z6L

S2'8L8'E PRBEG asuadxg }sass] - 0881
00°009's %6'66 00'ZE'H 02'1LEZ )L %00 000 000 asuadxg Bujures) . QLgZ
00°0r2'Z) %Z'08 00°08'9 aLovLs %5001 00'SkL'L 08051 Juawasinquiiay abeayy - 082

0'SETL 00°598't i0jens|UWpyY Buluoz pRRRUOD - SLLL
00°00Z'LE %L F0L 00'88'%) 00'0S051L %9°'C6 00°£08'2 00°009'2 Jepoadsu) Burquingd pR2eau0d - £LLL
00'009'st %BLLEL 00°200'¥Z 02'5L9'1e %t €8 00'8EY'Y 00°00L'E 10193dsu] [BIUBYIIN PEIVENUOD - THLL
00°00%'ES %S 00°605'9Z 00°006'sZ %968 00'1L80'S 00°095't 10330dsu| |E214108|3 PAORAUCD - LLLL
00°000'04 %00 000 c0'0 %00 000 000 10)0adsu) Buiping pajoenued - grLL
00'00z'L %0°05 00°08F 00522 %EEE 00'522 00°'SL lequialy preog alewwsyy by - LoLL
00'GiE %00 000 000 %00 000 00’0 sjeaddy jo paeog Buipiing - 0042
00°008'L %828 00006 F{N-173 %9°e8 00°054 68'E21 e|n||a) - auoydaal - L1gl
00°028'L %S 68 00'099'c 09'09'e %E 66 00°0L9 15°509 2010 - suoydaaL - 019
00°0r5 %3'B8 0D'09€ 09'6LE %888 00'6EL SE'BLL (32140} Anzes - 009L
00'009 %28 00°00E 108z %5001 0008 5Z'08 leaowiay ysely - 0&s.L
no'rer's %SG 6O 00ZLL'L 81's8'L %t 96 00's8 85°552 SN - 00sL
00°000'G %986 0y0z9'L 16'965'L %0001 00°002'L £E°002°L SN0 - Saedsy P dIUBUNUIEY - OSPL
00'Fer'z %G L6 oneze'L 00'Z6L'L %0001 00'¥8 00'v8 PACLUBY MOUS/AIR] UMET - 0Z¥2
00°002'6} %00 00'009'6 000 %00 00°009'L 0’0 2suadxg aseaauay - 00V
00°000°t %L gL 00'00% 0¥ +9F %0001 000 0428 S|eHajel 2N0SY - OELL
00 £86'G %068 0 eze'y LS8y %00 000 (115} (ademyogiasempien) saIndwed - 5Z1L
00'000'4 %G 6LL 00505 SE'€09 %0°00L 00’0 SEL abeysog - GLIL
00'008'E %08k 00'co8’t 90'+98 %2 0F 00°00€ S5 021 se||ddns 82140 - OLLL
ZE086'Y %546 EQOLE'E 98'988'z %1901 PEFE9 aligs wawdinbg 82140 - 00LL
00'288'z1L %Z 66 05°08L'6 80'50L'6 %046 508 [7-{R:] sadlales Bupunosay - 0Zge
95°685'01 %666 BE'Z99'2 SELPE'L %8 L6 00°002 95661 {lewsa)x3) poddng Jeindwo?) - 0189
00°000'02 %619 00 0ZE'Y 00'e9'2 %00 00024 [1lss] soay |efe - 0089
O0'EEF'ZE %2004 05'1p9's £€°+R9'S %8 00L SZ'0v6 LV LPE [248U95) - 2DUBINSY] - 009
9.7181'92¢ %196 S.'Z86'291 28'289'954 %26 86'LEP'SE SL846'PE sasuadxy |joifed - 0059 B30,
L GEE' PG %1901 65°b9E'LT 21'80L'62 %< 08 G128 bZ'e0L'Yy 8aueJnsy| YIleSH - £159
PELGE L %8 86 2LBLLL 0Z'VLLL %668 ZrEoL'L ZE'E0L'L (wavyl) vioy - Z159
285" %0 00L 94°622'2 9,822 %0001 o LLE ob'LLE 817/ Q9AY /LS / QLT - LIS
B5PLE'BL %566 8Z'48L'6 BELTL'E %165 5GP L ESZIE'L sexe] |roshed - 0159
08'96.'48 %L'E6 or'868'Cl £9'2L8'0F %L'68 D9'EGL'D SL'9EL'Y sajessjunupy - sabep - 5069
00°000'S9 %3 'E6 00'005'2¢ 00°0SZ'08 %000k 00°000'S 00°'000's Joppadsu) Buipging - Auejes - £059
00°05Z'L8 %1'EB 00'629'0F 89'2LE'LE %000k 00'052'9 00'062'9 le;21330 Buiping - Aejes - LoS9
sasuadxg [|oJded - 0059
00528 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 suonduosqng g seng - 05v9
00°0KS % 891 00022 SEBOS %0'00L 'St 00’ soa4 yueg - 0029
00'000'2 %LVE 00°00Z'4 08'652 %00 009 0co Buasizew pue BUISILIADY - 0109
asuadxgy
00'2£8'809 %YYL D0'€8.'€92 P'EPE'BSE %l 0L 00°952'45 LBELLOF awoDul (B0 L
0¥'68 or'aL WO VIO - 0LV
0g'zL 08'2L WO 1DYIO - 00LY
00071 %Z 0L 0008 (%A %292 0ooL 9L BWIOIU| JUBURSAAY] - 009Y
00'561L'6 000£8't uopiens|ujwpy Bujuoz . ooLy
00'061'€9 %t L0L 00'6Y0'22 00°'BY0'62 %58 000PL'y 00 LES'E sjuuag Buiquinid - ovoy
00°¥00'8LL %L'8EL 00°091'2S 0E'0ZF'EL %g'LLL 00'SES'6 00'£ZL'0L S)iuliag [BINRYIBY - OEOF
00'298°0L) %601 00°8¥5'8F 00'¥68'2S %L'G6 00’8282 00952'L SHulad |B21399(3 - 0Z0%
00'9Z6'L %Y LLL 00'20¥'E 00'862'c %y'ELL 00809 00°'S+0'L SHuusag jepaads - GLOY
00624 0LE %0921 D0'F9S ISL 00 9vE'06L %2t 00°£2€'68 00'¥Z9'5L sijuuag Buipiing - pLor
LG
jaBpng |enuuy 186png jo <, 1e6png ALA LZ unp - uep 3abpng jo v, 1abpng g unp
L20zZ aunr S|SEg eruasy
aduewIOLBd J9Bpng sso7 B 1youd 12wLiLo

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozeweey WY ¥1:0}



10:15 AM

o7/14/21
Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register)
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU
1050 - Checking / SMBT

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables / ADJ
1400 - Prepaid ltems

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation
1900 - Capital Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT
2100 - Accrued ltems
2300 - Accounts Payables f ADJ

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3010 - Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 21

300.00
25.00
187,070.32

187,395.32

972.80
972.80

326.00
5,020.67

5,346.67
193,714.79

-46,437.48
231,006.20

184,568.72
378,283.51

5,328.09
§,329.09

74.69
74.69

124,225.75
4589.04
2,555.98

127,270.77
132,674.55
132,674.55

178,312.44
67,296.52

245,608.96
378,283.51

Page 1




KABAm

Kalamazoa Area B lding Authority

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF JUNE 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 15] ¢ 4,859
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 12] % 2,098
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 16 | $ 2,477
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 71 ¢ 1,114
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1¢ -
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] 55

TOTAL COMSTOCK 51 s 10,603
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 10] ¢ 1,350
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 1214 2,053
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 26| ¢ 3,759
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 12] ¢ 1,436
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 6| ¢ 330
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] ¢ 55

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 67| $ 8,983
PARCHMENT BUILDING 1|3 3,013
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1] ¢ 114
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 2] % 310
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -1 ¢ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2] ¢ 110
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 3 -

TOTAL PARCHMENT 6] $ 3,547
PINE GROVE BUILDING 5] ¢ 5,434
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 5] ¢ 767
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 6] ¢ 1,047
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 4] ¢ 760
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1¢ -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1¢ -

TOTAL PINE GROVE 20| $ 8,008

RICHLAND BUILDING 5] ¢ 590
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 11] ¢ 2,052
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 14] ¢ 2,730
RICHLAND PLUMBING 2] % 478
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 ¢ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER AR 110

TOTAL RICHLAND 34| $ 5,960

RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING -1 % -

RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL -1 % -

RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1|3 130

RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING -1 ¢ -

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -l s -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -3 -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 1| s 130
TOTAL 179] s 37,231.00
REVENUE REVENUE
JUNE 2020 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 153,622 24.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
JUNE 2020 9% 2020 - YTD
220 81%




2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: JUNE 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 90 $ 69,551
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 84 $ 14,968
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 84 $ 14,731
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 43 $ 8,000
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 15 $ 825
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 6 $ 330

TOTAL COMSTOCK il 322 $ 108,405
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 83 $ 13,948
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 80 $ 12,741
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 138 $ 25,491
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 56 $ 7,208
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 33 $ 1,870
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 8 $ 440

TOTAL KALAMAZOO - ik 398 $ 61,698
PARCHMENT BUILDING 4 $ 3,533
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 12 $ 2,195
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 11 $ 7,296
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 2 $ 674
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 $ 220
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =
_TOTAL PARCHMENT : E 33 $ 13,918
PINE GROVE BUILDING 31 $ 19,177
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 23 $ 3,248
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 26 $ 4,490
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 13 $ 2,650
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =
TOTAL PINE GROVE 2 96 $ 29,730/
RICHLAND BUILDING 58 $ 82,098
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 72 $ 17,653
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 86 $ 19,089
RICHLAND PLUMBING 44 $ 9,677
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 3 $ 165
TOTAL RICHLAND 264 $ 128,737
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 5 $ 2,102
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 6 $ 809
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 9 $ 1,201
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 4 $ 535
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ =
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ o
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 24 $ 4,647
TOTAL KABA YTD 1137 347,134
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2021 YTD
YTD - JUNE 2020 % 2020 - YTD BUDGET
$ 289,775 119.8% 1.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - JUNE 2020 % 2020 - YTD
831 136.8%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | $ 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 | $ 73,173 MAR
227 | $ 51,524 APRIL
188 | $ 52,360 MAY
179 | $ 37,231 JUNE
- $ - JULY
- $ - AUG
- $ - SEPT
- $ - oCcT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
1,137 | $ 347,134 2021




KABAL

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

JUNE 2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

mmoowr

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 5

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $528,764
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 6

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,410,071

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 25

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $115,785

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

A.

Total KABA Revenue in June 2021 - 537,231 vs. Total KABA Revenue in June 2020 -
$153,622. This is a decrease of 75.8%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in June 2021 - 179 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in June 2020 — 220. This is a decrease of 18.6%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in June 2021 - $347,134 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
June 2020 - $289,775. This is an increase of 19.8%.

. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 1137 vs. Total Number of Permits

Issued this time in 2020 — 831. This is an increase of 36.8%.

The June 2021 Revenue of $37,231 is 12.2% of the forecast for June YTD 2021
Revenue ($304,416).

The YTD 2021 Revenue of 347,134 is 57% of the forecast for the entire 2021
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00985 1$ 00'vZ6°LLT 1202/0€/90 UORONASUOT) 79 SOWOR] SHEA,  ¢'7 ‘SWO0IPaq ¢ YNM SWoY J/S 9p07 MON AAV [HH 5809  $92-L0-12dd
00'001% 000 1202/81/90 projeesd wernyy  [d tod sanpowr Ad papunou jood {71 [[eisu] NTATITAVA 6656 €92-L071T€d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/£2/90 pward e ad durer neyojaoym Aerodway e Sulfesu] LS HASVD 96¥C  192-L0-1Tdd
00's1z$ 000 120¢/L1/90 SIOPING YOIg X ,9 PpE pue spreoq Yoep Funsixs aoejday XS HISZ N899  85¢-L0-Izdd
00°0L1$ 00°000° 1202/81/90  VHDAO[® [AHTAVIE NOSTIO  SEW € OJUI SWooIpaq Sunsixs 7 urueauo) ISHI9E N LI9E  SSz-L0-1zdd

00°6L$ 00°0 1202/80/90 M ATISHId ANVIMNOH  uerd sod [ood Sujurunms punod aaoqe g1 HAV NVOIHDIN H Z1L9  9¥2-L0-126d
00°001$ 000 1202/12/90 OTTII SHILMAdOUd AFTANA 5 payoelop 01 95eurep au1j [emyonns sedey LSWODUVd 9¥1  StZ-L0-12dd
000414 00°00Z% 1202/€0/90 VSIT % AUNHH NEMAQ NVA  pue sueid 1od Y29p ,S¢ X, JO UONONLSUOD HAV HHESST6  €92-L0-124d
005128 00°0 1202/20/90 edusiu 2@ weqque  [d tod a1y © 03 onp swoy 03 S3ewep Hedey (1 OOUD MOTIN 01§9  0bZ-L0-124d
00'G6T° 14 00°F0L 60T 1202/20/90 sowoH] woysn)) uolexeg 3 o[3ws 1eq 7 ‘paq 7 K103 [ F'S 9941 MON HAY H H #6279  8€2-20-129d
00'S6<$ 00°0 120Z/80/90 DTT sa1e00ssy @ PRI [ 10} Jowsym SuIp[ing SumsIxs 0} uoHety QA AINRIAS § 6597 £T2-L07124d
00°0S1$ 00°0 1202/62/90 ondag % UONEALINE] 0OZEWERIEY ISNOY/IS[IBL paing JO oW I WAV QTO 01€E LL2-90-12dd
00001 000 1202/82/90 roward e od durer meyo [esym Arerodwal € SUI[eISU] 3 LvAHAM WALLNIMN F16Z  0.2-90 12€d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/+2/90 Sugooy uorsaag  eldor Poom SWIOS - MU [[BISUL PUB SAOWAI IS MDVINVL IIST  692-90-129d
00°6L$ 00°0 1202/€2/90 AV VTTH ‘AAHT ‘2fered payoelsp JO UCHIOWa(] HAV VYL 97 992-90-124d
00°0L1$ 000 120z/12/90  THOVTIIA SHIOV AULNOD 1M UonEpUnoy 9pess uo qejs JO UORe|[BIsu] NT ANRMIHD Ay 1222 292-90-124d
00°0L1% 000 1202/22/90 IIS= Mg Sunsixs Jo s op0l xodde jjo uonnred IS NIVIN 98252  092-90-179d
00°512% 00°018°¢I 1202/81/90 [PpOWwY UEEHA(]  aseq € Jo J/s 98¢ A[eunxordde Suiysiy  gNvT IVETIHAWLL $S.T 65C-90-124d
00'001% 00°0 1202/+2/90 smopury vordwey) 2 ypm sjjem yood usaios Fusixs sorlday AA MOTAOOM €21 LST-90-1Tdd
00°001$ 00°005°1 1202/91/90 jeward e 1od durel areyojeaym Areioduis) 100NSUOD  HAV HIMOMTINE 50€€  ££2-90-17dd
00°0L1$ 00'979°C 1202/20/90 UORDONSUO)) UOSTAYNE]  edal pue }29p 8 X & SUIISIXS 3u) 2A0WY HAV HOAITOOD €5¢1  0£2-90-124d
00°S.$ 00°0 1202/52/90 NVAY %® VLTI SWVITIIA  '[ood Surummnms punoss saoqe .7 [eIsu] NTQOOMADVIN 0968 742-€0-1z€d
000013 00'659°C8 1202/12/90 8[0§ WOH 1m0 d JE|OS PIHUNOW JOOI PAl} PLIS 6T JO [[eIsU] HAV AD H 1€2S  9SZ-€0-1gdd
00'0L1$ 00°0 1202/22/90 WEREA UD]  JO UONR[[BISUI SPNIOU] O) UOTRIANTE JOLIAIU] AMH 68 WA SL66  8¥2-C0-124d
00°6L$ 0070 1202/11/90 vopdnnsuo) Pmog  1ad jood punols sa0qe ,ZS X ,pE X g1 MON AV T 6169 THZ-€0-12dd
00°0L1% 000 1202/€0/90 SIIP[ING YORQIPEY  0ap paydele pajeAs[a, 7] X I WNOSUOD IS INVAHIMNIS A 1428 S0Z-$0-124d
00°€10°c$ 00'79L°8TS 1202/0€/90 U] “DONEIOISIY SUIPIMY 'S 96p67 SUIPIING FUHSIXS JO UOHIRAOUSY ANVTISI 001 #hy-81-024d
00°0L1$ 00°0 120¢/0%/90 swaisdg Apqeg  ue e Fuliesq Jouexa ur Sutusdo swery HAV [Hd 0SP01  16£-20-028d
PRI 3Tnoury nes panssy e sureN weorddy uonduosa(g Fox SSAUPPY MW _
1202/20/ 10 panssy sIrd g SuIpnng Ao



Burppmg = odA s s
ANV

:N\om\oo - ﬁm\wo\oo_ <PUOUW STOTAIR I > UT PONSSTIR(ITWIL]

sp1029y NIy :uonemdog

00'S65+S0°C$ anJE A YOTIONINSUOY) [BIOT,
00'9¥T'S1$  :PAMIY Te10L, 9¢ SIULI JO IqUuunN
007968 O0P6LLYI 1202/+2/90 SIWOH UIPH WV paq € F's LpL | SpeIS uo qe[s A101s g moN NTIOOMITVA €412€  £52-02-12€d
00°8¢T1$ 00'8€£°L1T 1202/%2/90 SIWOH WIMPH UV [JUIS I'S T6LT WRq $'T ‘Paq 41038 T MAN NTTIVAHNIA £28T¢  TST-0Z-124d
00Z86%  00°9LTTLI 1202/%2/90 SIWOH WIMPH UI[[V  paq ¢ 9peId uo qe|s A103s T3S 9017 MaN NTTTVAANI 8622 162-02-12€d
0008028  00°$£0°S9€E 1202/11/90 INOL?® [MOMILYd NOLTENS  [[omp Afure] o[3us K0S g s 867 40N SUUIAY WG S06LT  0$T-02-12¢d
000LT$ 00°69T'S 1202/01/90 DU SUOg pUT SSUTULR] 0991 PUE YO9P [ £X ]| FUNSIXS JO [BAOUISY A TAOHS IXVI8987C  Lyg-0z-1gdd
00°001$ 000 1202/52/90 PIOJMTID) WEMDA,  Je[0s PIUNOW 0ol jaued [Z M9 [JBISNT HAV TA H S/85  €2-L071Z4d
00°001% 00°0 1202/%¢/90 PIOJMeI]) WEILAY  Je[os o[NPOIN Ad d01 JOOI g MO [1BISU] A VAVINIO 8€19  £92-20712€d
00°0L1% 000 LZ0Z/0E/90 U] Wy ulig L0093 JO UOHIPPE PUE UOTIEDO[SI USIS g TIND 00V9  §97-L0-124d



00'Z11% 1202/81/90 1E[0G XEUN)) Aeire rejog NTXATITAVC 6656 19Z-20-12Hd
00°68¢ 1202/L1/90 JUT I IMeaE]) JUIOY MON IS HI N L06Z  09Z-i0-1gdd
00°682% 1202/L1/90 JUT DDA FaTEAL]) SOTYO8LSOT # MHOWOY MON IS HIOE N 6587  66Z-40°1¢Hd
00°902$ 1202/91/90 07) M3 pUOWIEH] [9pOowIalL 10 SIS[INO PUE SIY5I] T ATINDIIS § 6592 9S2-L0-12Hd
001018 1202/81/90 v ADAO[ % [ AXIAVIE NOSTO [SPOWRI [3Eq pUe 4350[9 ‘W00IP3q Ul SYS1| Pue SN0 IS HI9E N 118§ +S7-20-12Hd
009t 1e 120Z/+0/90 SUOREIUNWWG”) e 3urpQing noysnoxy; ssulf (51ed) 33eIoA Mo T TIND SS09  SFZ-20-LTEd
000T1E 1202/L0/90 SISy snig mog PR 108urydxs jeay | pue sprys dumd juersfugaa g (1eIsul T TIAD €909 662-20-1270d
00's0Z8 1202/10/90 U I2TATIG DI Sung leq 0 1omod AA SONINNG[ €66¢  8¢2-L0-12dd
002628 1202/20/90 DT 91199 1s981pnog JWOY MON MON TLVONAM 8€2€  012-L0-TTHI
00°¢LES 1202/12/90 21129 Jue] Anuno) ysugusasey  gNv I AVATIHIWILL vSLZ $92-90-12Hd
00011 120Z/0€/90 auT 1ouofTem [[eISUI 10JRIaUL) I MHAOTD O #1268 29Z-90-17Hd
00'stig 120Z/¥1/90 (spidey puezny) gy X@ 01 WAlsAs uolssaxddns yooq jured jo Suuonuowr Surppy (M AVAILSINTO 6¥61  €S2-90-12Hd
00°GLES 1202/%1/90 211937 Y22 L TH 100d v HEYD SSHUIAD 8iF  2ST-90-1THd
00°291$ 120Z/%1/90 I1ATIG [EDIRID] 00T JoTeIausd pue YoHms IQJSUBl) pajel 351AIaS © JO uoLIppy ooy 3o A1) /wowe ] 101 16Z-90-1ZHd
00'901$ 1202/11/90 uroo)) 7 Sunral surpy [essut 33130 DY HAV TIAVD T0§  6v2-90-17dd
00'001§ 1202/11/90 00) DDA ISYIH, wod reo 01 Jemod W [WpU $9ZE  8$Z-90-1THd
00°601$ 1202/01/90 DT 23991y 1ssavpnog 10 HILBJP31BI0] S S1I] SI0UM 1M PIIR[OS] - 1L 3SUOH gAY FOCANISHM N 00€E  2$2-90-17dd
00" 265k 1202/ L0/ 90 SUCTIN[OG [EJINII[H 2ATET]) Mop[INq SN ASIY g HIINS 1S NIVIN A SISH  9v2-90-128d
00'S0T% 1202/10/90 o7y poo TE(] SELO1SLS01 # YHSpeISdn 991AI38 JINV 00T AATd SSINEL 018 162-90-124d
00°S018 1202/10/90 I S wswaoefdal jpued Aousrawy HAV TIVASTIIH 0602 $€2-90-12Hd
00°59¢8 1202/10/90 (sprdey] puers) Sa WSS 11y SUSIXD U0 $30149p a1epdp) IS NIVIN 2 GOLE  $22-90-128d
000118 120T/82/90 1IN0 2 UMET EWUSUIIG [[BISUL 10JRIRUAN) TAV AT ZISS  SLZ-€0-12dd
00°0¢1% 1202/52/90 NVAY % VLI ‘SWVITIIA 10od NTAOOMADVIN 0958 Z.Z-€0-12dd
00'9z¢$ 1202/%2/90 SIOIEIVOT) ILID[H PAEPIOSUOT) JWOY MIN 1S INVAHIMNLS A 028 0.Z2-€0-12dd
00°92¢% 120T/%¢/90 SFOJDETIUOT) DDA PAEPIOSUOT) SWOY M3N 18 INVAHLENLS A\ 8¢28  692-£0-17dd
000218 12oz/s2/90 A UMY [[easul JoJeIoUaL) HAV ONITIHLS 1646 £92-€0712dd
00° L 1% 1202/12/90 TE[OF FWOR 13m0 Aelre Ie[og JAV D I 1665 §92-¢0-12dd
00°L7¢$ 120T/L0/90 2129y 2UET ANUnon) 1R001SLS0OT #H 2wWoy MaN NTHVNICEAN 1459 SPZ-£0-12Hd
00°011% 1202/L0/90 TIMO 79 UMET BWSUING [[EISUL J0IBISUIL) HAY (1H L08L  #PZ-€0-1ZHd
00°S01$ 1202/L0/90 -ouT sudig payIng [[e44 UO 19UIGED PAIRUILM|[T [[RISU] IS (INZE N 8188  ZHZ-£0-1Z4d
00°9vT$ 1202/£0/90 o129 U U] UOLBACUSI JUSWIISEY NTAVE T $He0  142-€0-179d
00°501$ 120T/€0/90  Od R LLODS WYHONINNAD PIeY 01 123}Ea1q J00pino [[eisul o} 1ajno 3njd o7z Sutaowey IS (INZE N 169 04Z-€0-128d
[[B]AEEET |
POy 1unoury panssy e swepN juedddy uondurosa(g yrom $S2IPPY # I _
1202/20/ 10 panssy SR J dpei L, A[IUOA



00°6Z1%
00'ST18
005914
00°6€T$
000428
000814
005514
00°6Z1%
006514
00°SS14
00'6Z1$
00°0¢14
000414
VARTARS
00°5L1%
00°6Z1%
00'6524
00°565%
00'SS1$
00'052%
00'0¥2$
00'SS1$
00°6Z1$
00 0¢1%
00r001$

00'92¢8
00°Z11%
00°0L1$
00°0T1%
00b01$
00LLS
002114
09714
00oT1$

00+80°L$

120Z,/01/90 uonrrafugey swedoy
1202/60/90 Iy 29 BunesH 211y Py
1202/80/90 1y 29 Sunesy] a1y Py
1202 /80/90 Bunoon = Funesy s a8z
1202/L0/90 Suneary % Swquimg Sunprop
1202/L0/90 S201AT2G SSOg
1202/L0/90 1o13e,] Unwefusg
1202/€0/90 ry 2 Sunesy a1y og
120T/20/90 ry 2p Sunesyg a1y ]pg
1202/20/90 SUT SIDTATIG [EMUBYDIN 5, pOOMIFI]
1202/10/90 07) POOM UEB(T
1202/82/90 IO P TR BWSUING
1202/52/90 T 20edan] s pavpoeg
1202/22/90 uoneraduyoy s1adoy
1202/12/90 FumnaImsK surenA
1202/L1/90 8uroo7) 2p Sunwary pdooasparp
1202/91/90 [eoTUBYDI] -V
120Z/91/90 Buroor) 2 Sunesy s 89
1202/%1/90 [Eorueyoap] 110
1202/01/90 [BoTUBYDI] -V
1202/01/90 [EUBYIRIN -V
1202/L0/90 IOSSVJOI] IDATIG
1202/L0/90 uoneraduyoy swwdoy
120T/L0/90 130 7P UMET BWSUING
1202/10/90 Asuwmyy) Yr00ueL|
paMg [e10],
1202/52/90 STOIDETIUOT) OLHA[F] PIIEPIOSUT)
1202/12/90 SEI0OTH EMS()
1202/L1/90 1m0 239 UMET PWSUING
1202/12/90 S99 ULWSARE]
1202/¥1/90 oy oM 9Unoy
1202/0€/90 ANOHINY ININNOTTHL
1Z202/52/90 1e[0g XEWI)
120T/¥2/90 TR[OS XEWI)
1202/2¢/90 smyaary mslapy

juswaoedar sorwing

wowesedal Dy

Juswase[dal ISPIPTWNY pue ‘)Y ‘2oewin g

UOTHPPY

P/t V1Y ‘Suej yieq 7 ‘SPOOY Z:5IA ARSIar JO] UOTIRIY

JqIom1onp pue ‘v ‘adeum] aocejday
wawede[dal Dy
uawsor(dal Oy

juzmeoe[dal v 9 20vUINg
juatnaoedal Oy 79 sorWIng
[lesul DY

[[BISUl JOTRISUAD)

aoerdeng

[[RISUl OV

aoejdaryg

uswace(dar vy

SLIOY MOIN

WISAS IS MOUS ABMBALI(]
Juswrzoe[dal Dy 2y sorWINg
SLUOY MIN

QIO MAN]

juswaseldal Dy 2 eovwnyg
woweoe|das Dy

[[ISUI JOJRISURD)

Jouy| ASUUTYD [[eisu]

ALUOY MIN

SWOY (JNH 10] 9JIALS V00T M3N
[[BISUL 10J819USD)

T3] a1 01 100] € 23TAL3S IPISING 3A0W O] pazN

UOTID2TLO0D Peay [[8M

PISINO U0 X0Q MaU ‘paaoul 29 pade[dal aued ‘dnooy] 184i(]

Aeue Ie|og
AeLE IB[OS

3] PIIM Yl ABME SUIOp - SUIp)Ing SUTSIXS UO 20IAIIS MIN

A TIVANOAY 916
AT LSANHANIL +06
HAV dOAr'IO0D $9+1
LS NIFVS 101

€ HLINS LS NIVIN X\ S1EY
YA HIMYINYTTH 808C
HAV M INVID 206
AV DNIONLX 6oy
HAV NOLSHA 6¥9F
M HUHAVZVN €81
HAV XVINT'IO 91+l
HAV 4dC188
NTHVNITAW 1¥#9

LS HI0E N ZeeR

81¢-90-1CNd
£1e90-1ZNd
C1e790-IZINd
11€-90-TCINd
80¢-90- 1T
L0e-90-1TNd
10€-90-TZNd
GGT-90"TZd
86¢-90-TZNd
L6C 90 TSN
6290 TCNd
LEE0TENd
Pee-€0-12Nd
6¥e-e0-1TNd

HHAFOO  0¥e-c0-1ZNd

A0 ANVHIAT 1629 9¢e-20-IZINd

IS AINVAHIMILS M 028 ¢ee-20-[CINd

A HIVITIND A 0816 2eee0-12Nd

IS HIOC N 0O8IB  L2¢-C0 TN

HAV JOOMTHONT +2€8  L12-20-TZINd

LS INVAHIMNLS M 8228 91¢-¢0-TTINd

HAV HIVA 0P8 60820 TCNd

NTOAVIHIATIS ¥8¢8  +0¢-20-TCNd

HAV (O H L08L 08¢0 1ZINd

HAV dH 508 w6220 ECINd
[ELEIEE Y

Iy SITUWIdJ JO IdIqUINN]

NT NAHONIT SZLET
HAV HI8T 848+C
HAV ANZ L1242

W # AXH 0¥ 818
1S¢T/1 LT ¥85TC
LSINHWTH 8¢¥
HAV TIN H S48S
d4d VAVIWEO 8¢19
A TIND 00F9

1£42-02-12dd
£9¢-0z-1¢dd
8520 12dd
LST-0Z-12Hd
0S2-02-12dd
9.2-81-1¢dd
£Le-L0-12dd
89T-L0-12dd
99¢-L0-12Hd



00°9+2%
00'ST1$
006813
000¢1$
00°0€18
0065 1%
00°651%
00°0L1E
00'GZ1$
00°6Z18
00°'191%
00'101%
00°651$
00°601%
00°55Z%
0070528
00°001%
00°691%
006918
006218
006Z1%
00°691%
00°6Z1§
00°6Z1$
00°001%
006218
00'SZ1$
00'10L%
00'toLé
006Z1$
00'101%
00'SYTE
00'G914
00SZ1%
00°6Z1¢
0065 1%
00°6Z1$
0001

1202/52/90
1202/L0/90
1202/L0/90
120T/+0/90
1202/10/90
120Z/%1/90
1202/11/90
1202/0€/90
1202/%2/90
120Z/22/90
1202/12/90
1202/12/90
120Z/81/90
1Z0T/L1/90
120Z/91/90
1202/98/90
1202/81/90
1202/11/90
1202/11/90
120Z/01/90
120Z/01/90
1202/80/90
1202/ L0/ 90
120Z/0¢/90
120Z/0¢/90
120Z/+2/90
1202/2T/90
1202/12/90
1202/12/90
1202/12/90
1202/12/90
1202/.L1/90
120Z/81/90
1202/¥1/90
1Z0ZT/11/90
1Z0Z/81/90
120T/+¥1/90
120Z/11/90

[EATUEYISN ¥V 8 ]

07y poOA, UEB(]

1011E,] URIE{USg

SUJ $30TAIRS [ESTUEYID §,POOAITOL]
ary o Sunes}] a1y pg
I08$2J0I] 9IIAIIG

Suroor) »p Juneapy pSoosaparp
v $TWv[ OO NEQ

DV 7 Buneay ae(] 39y
uonezaduyay sedoy

swonnjog A3xouyg swoy

07 POOy, UECT

Iy 7 dunesyy 2Iry g

1wy 29 Funeap] sary 2¢

1wy 7 Bunesy amy g

g 7 Sunesy] a1y g

V @DA0[%® [ AFTav¥d NOSIO
Iy 2 Sunes]] 21y Pg

Buroor) »p Suneayy plooasparpy
vonexafuyey s1afoy

Juroos) 3 Funeat] 120q31N]

Ty 7R SunvaH o1y Py

07y POOA, TECT

3uroo)) % Funeay 193
SISIOI POoA

Iy 2p BugesH 1V pPg
vonexaduyay s18oy

Iy 79 Funesp] o1y g
TEOTURYDRJ 1I0JWON) BAOY

07) OO, UE(T

07) poom, UE(T

wy 2 SunesH 211y jog

Bunoon) % Fumesy 100qa1N]
J0SSIJORJ IIATHG

1y x JunesH 21ry jog

Burjoory 2 Junesyy 1mogeiN]
Fuoony 2 Sunespy swrepy

07y pOOM UECT

AWOY MAN
[EisUl 5y

[elsul DV pue juawsse[del aorwin,]

101N0 ses [ /M 1usurade[das aoewIng

‘ud 2u3 oned 01 our] sed pue [[US 100pINO 0) SUI[ SES [fRISU]
Juztu2oe[dal v 79 39BN

juzwasedal Dy 29 sovUIN

B SUIppE 79 UOHPPE MU 0UT Stomponp Sunsixe Surpusixyg
jupwyedal Dy

[1e3sUL DY

Juswddeydal ey Rjem puR ‘Y ‘edemung
Juaweoe]dal Iaeay 1218 M

Juswade[dal vy 73 20BUIN]

IDUIpIWUNY pue ‘)Y ‘20ewm] a2ejday

WO MAN

WOy MIN

leq Ul uej 3sneyxy

Jaiptemy % OV ‘eoewing soefday]
Juawadedal Jeprumy ¢ O/ “0rWIng
Juawsor(dal vy

uswzse(dal Dy

Juswaoedal ISJIPIWN pue )y ‘soruin]
[1BIsUI OV

weowseoedaz Dy

IOJRIRUDF IPISINO 0 2ui[ sed unl
uawzsedal Dy

[IBISUL DY

Juswade]dal 19ieaYy 191e M

Jupwoeidal 1910y IoTe M

[1e1sul OV

uawsedal 191891 1918 M

1102 uey p ‘dumd yeay 1 jyds wiw [[eIsyg
JudwISdedal IBFIPIWUNY pUe )y ‘eoewin,]
wawese(dar Dy

Wwawsedar Ny

wawze)dar DY AH

[1eIsuL OV

usuaoedal 181eay 19je M

NT NAONIT SELET

HAV QT 9L61¢

T ANIOACGNVAIL 9501¢
HAV HI18 65641

UID NOLLVIH #¢8L
NINYEVTD 6¢8¢

AATE TVANTTO 8¢t
HAV ITHOTTIAL 9419

LS HO0Ug ATIHNW 2ot
AID IOAY NIXOEd 720y
HAY NVONJ 6569

HAV VIONH 8L19

LS VITONDVIN S601

HAV AHIANOAVHNW £9£9
LS HIL9¢ N 658¢

IS HL9¢ N L06C

LS HI9¢ N 118¢

HAY HNMHEDNT L+98

LS AINIYNOD 11¢

HAY D H +668

LS JHIHDUVLS 60L¢

TLL ANVAIHIHLVEX 0416
LS NIVIN H 8884

UA HAISANNAS ¥L1

(ML MIAOCTO I +12¢
HAHLVEARRENW 11T

LS NIVIN | T2ve

HAV Jdd ANVEDO 9271
10¢ IS NIVIN 4 01¢€¢

@1 STOHDIN #01¢

LS NOLONITIV N 911
I JOOXNLSHA H 11
NT TIIXAMILL $£9

LS ONVTIIEINND 62+
LS NOLONITIV S 1¢1
HNVT HSNG Ydddd 018+
HAV HTAVD 205

UNoD TIIN HTLSIHL 865F

SCe-02-17Nd
SOL-0TTENd
0¢ 0T TN
00¢-0Z-1cd
962-61-TZINd
62E-8L LTI
12¢-81-TZINd
T9¢-LO~ T2
£ L0TENd
8¥e-LO-TENd
re-LO-TCNA
The-LO0-TCNd
6LE-L0-TCING
8¢e-L0-1TNd
Cee-L0-TENd
Pee-L0-18Nd
0£e-L0-TEWd
AN A RARL
cCe-L0-1TNd
61e-L0-TZNd
STE-L0TENI
O1C- L0 TZNA
90¢-L0-TZNI
09¢-90-TcNd
6492-90-T2Nd
CSe90-TCNd
LPE-90-TCNL
SFE-90-1TNd
PE-90-12INd
CFE90-TZNd
I¥e-90-1ZINd
LEC20-TEINd
1ee-90-12Nd
8Z¢-90-1ZINd
9Ze-90-1ENd
PTE-90- 1T
£Te- 90 1ENd
02e-90-1TINd



00°SZ¢ 128 PaINg 1er0L,

sp1osoy[ [V uopendog

1CT SIUIdJ JO JoqUUNN]

00'88L°¢§ PG Te30L

00011% 1202/60/90
0070574 1202T/L0/90
0000z 1202/L0/90
00°00Z$ 1202/L0/90
000014 1202/82/90
00°897¢ 120T/T2/90
00'891% 120T/T2/90
00°001$ 1202/12/90
000t 120Z/81/90
00'392¢ 1202/11/90
0070014 1202/20/90
00's0zg 1202/%2/90
00°001% 1202/81/90
00001 120Z/81/90
00'001$ 120Z/81/90
00°001$ 120Z/12/90
00'001$ 120Z/11/90
000014 120Z/11/90
00°001% 1202/ L0/ 90
00001 120Z/01/90
00°001% 1202/60/90
000018 1202 /60/90
00°1¢28 1202 /20/90
00°85z8 1202/81/90
0070224 120Z/01/90

Suiqumypg £r1unon) 2 UM,
Suiquinyq eunsod [

Suiqumig eunsoq [

Fuiqumiq eunsod [

suoynog e oMo

U] ‘s221AT2G Surquimy{ SNWaL]
ou] Surquinig JoqIopUELA
108SI[OT ] IVATIG

V HOAO[ % [ AT TaAVIg NOSTO
FurqumJ vosiane]

su] JunBABOXg TAMS
Fuquinyg edusnay

Furquuny [ 10ysONE]
Fuiquuny g s10ysoNE]

Buiquuing ] a70ysa[ET

SUONN[OS e OMO

2UT prEQANE] A A1

u] 3unealy 2 Suiquing asnoypoosy,
10S59J01 ] II1AIIG

Fuiqumy ewsBrag

SUOUNIOS WiBg oMO

suounjog Weg oMo

Burquingg TV

duqumi s ounpy

FuiquunyJ samascy

00°¢SP01$  :PAId [eloL,

005114 1202/82/90
00°9¥Z4 1202/52/90

dTI uObNM@Cm
[PTUBYR V 7

DUIOL MAN
WOy MaN
QU0 MAN
QUIOY MAN

da1 “3unsixa I9A0 PUNOLMS [[BM PUR J9UT[ 0l JT[AIOE [[RISU]

QWIOY MBN
Weq /1 Yin uonppe

uawaoe|dal 12183y 1218 M

Ieq 2021d ¢ 01 WO0IPaq FUrIaAUL))
WOY MIN

UOLIOUUOD Jamag

1Bq JUILIsSRg

wswace[dal 19may 1318

uswoe dar wieay 1318Mm
Juowaseldal 197esY IR AN

‘qn) SUTISIXS JIAD DUTIOLMS [[BM PUE ISUL qn) JL[ALR [[RISU]

Juewese[dal 1o1eay 1230 M
ewase[dal 19189y I81E M
wowace)dar 1729y Jare M
jusuraoe[dar 19189y 1B M
Juswase[dal gqn,
Juawsseder qny,

SN A1 - [spoway
WOy MIN

U211 SuIppE pUB SOIMIX SWAOW - [SPOWSI [ieq Juswaseq

sur] suedoad Suippy

IWOH MIN

¢z ISITUID J JO JIqUUINN]

LS2Z/1 LT ¥8STT
NTFTVAANII 8¢82¢
NTHTVTEINII vT6T€

NT TOOMTIVA i

IS HI8Z N S0

IS HI9E N L06T
AAY THDITIAL 9419

IS NOIXVID 2ege

IS HL9E N 118¢

IS HI9E N 6582

AV MDOLSNOD LFES
ANVT IVATIHINLL +6.2
1S NOANTIVID N L06
1S TVIVAVHD €152

LS HNITANS €€€2

HAV TITHSNOAHTJ L16€
LI NIVNYIZIL

J ONITAI 21gg

1D HVHINVTIVY §5
NT.LHATIA €60

A NAJISV L292

1S TVIIVAVHD TI+2

€ HLINS LS NIVIN A STEh

HAV GV H €5¢L

NTAVL H ¢+¢9

9r1-02-1¢dd
Pr1-0c-12dd
LP1-0T-12dd
Cr1-0C-1¢dd
091-L0-12dd
6S1-L0-ledd
861-L0-12dd
LET-L07TEdd
1ST-L0-TZdd
BPI-L07TCdd
Le1-L0712dd
191-90-TZdd
SE1-90-Tedd
¥S1-90-12dd
£91-90-12dd
€51-90-12dd
0S1-90-12dd
6r1-90-12dd
S¥1-90-12dd
I 1-90-12dd
0r1-90-TZdd
6¢1-90-12dd
8¢1-90-12dd
9G1-¢0-12dd
L¥1-£0-1¢dd

SUIquInfg

G9 ISITUIRJ JO IdqUINN]

HAY dNT L12.T
NTHTVTINIL ¥90¢¢

8902 TZNd
9602 12INd



f12/0€/90 - 17/10/90] <Wpuow snotaaz

Suquunyg
MO [eomeya9y
O [EH9[H

Ul POnSS[IIBCT MWD

ANy
odA s urag
= sddpanuIs gImuIsg
= 2dA Ty s

|



1899, Je10 ], pueIn)

sprooay Iy wonendog

Arewuwung 130doy

MHLNHD HOVOINON

:0dAT 304 S99, TBI0],
:29dAY, 30,1 sinuad g [e1o T,

paaoiddesig uotjoadsu] 103208 J9IOW 120T/12/90 rsuop2adsuy

JUBUD T, - JISSTA UME(]
stead G 330 Tamod d o
a%e1ed saoqe wwowirede samisdn - WWOWISOY +7 1 FUORAUSSSA oM
A AIAVA YHIZVIL 065-0elceL0 UA LNOWHSOY 2Tl 890-£0-128d
pasoiddy uonoadsur 19300 1310 120Z/20/90 ssuonsadsu]

uvonsedsur 19¥20s I219] wuonduyosa(g yrom

029-1Le-L1°90 1D ONITILLS 821 190-90-12Sd

paroxddy

HAV 2 NVIIE “H 1AV

uonoadsu] 19300 Il 1202/31/90 :suondadsu]

vonoadsur 10yp0s 1an0py  SBODALIOSI(T 0N

610-09¢-02-¢0

1202/20/ L0

LT AT O¥L9 890-€0-1¢Sd
poaaoxddesicy uonoadsu] 194008 1Y 120Z/41/90 ssuopoadsu]
skz 307 330 U23Q DI wopdpasaq Jrom
H 3TISON ANV THORI 010°0ETTE0 g a0T AMH 68N H 096 £90-¢0-128d
paInIuyg MNeq puUMQ IquInp (A28 ssaIppVy qof # W

IR g Teroadg

1sonbay roum(Q - ITra g Te1dadg ATpuoy



:SIULI_ J [e10 ], pUeIs)

152nbay] Jeum(Q = AtoSae)yTunred
A0

nuuad [eoads = A108a12) 11U
MO uorssaxddng
A10891B)) TULIag
O uonoadsuy
19008 IR = A10§aRy Ui
aNy

Nd 656511 1TOT/0L/9

ANV NV 00:00°21 120T/1/9
usomlag PaNSS[Ie(] UL

pPooH



00654 [20T/+1/90 JTTHAOHD HIVO 0Z1 0F1-+S1-20-90 AMO NVO 071 990-81-125d
pasoiddesiq otoadsu] soueusjurejy Auadorg [Z0T/S1/90 ssuopdadsu]
JudwydIE ] JO L1y WwoIy 1sanbayf ssususiurepy Aisdorg wonduosa(y yrox,
00'SS 1207/ 1/90 FAOWLL MINSVHYLL el 06£-0Z£-20°90 $01dv NOAHT €01 +90-81-1ZSd
paaocaddesicy ogoadsuy sousuannEy A1edoid 120Z/0€/90 isuonoadsuy
1ostazadng drigsumo 1, Aq paisanbay 19ans ouur Surporo Aemoaam(] mondrosa(g yrom
00°5s$ 120T/0€/90 ¥ VTHONV “TIHIJAVD 1L1-0L1-90-90 AV ONICINIM 682+ ZL090-12Sd
pasoxddesiqy onoadsu] sauruatUIR)y Aedoig 120T/0€/90 rsuondadsuy
driysqamo ] cozeweey woly 1sonbay soveunurel Aradol] wwonduosa(g Hiom
005§ 1202/0€/90 H QTYNOY ‘SIMTT OLO-SLPCE-90 TAY NVOTHOIN 1 61S¢ 1£0-90-1ZSd
pasoddesiq onoadsu] soueusurely Auadolg 120Z/8T/90 ssuondadsug
1dag om 3 woay 1sanbar asuveunurepy LHradosg mmondirasa Hiom
00°65% 120T/8T/90 JIVHEMA IO ALIAdOUd 09€-90¢$Z-90 AV STTTIA 6011 0L0-90-125d
paaoiddesi onpadsu] soususuIep Auodolg [202/12/90 rsuopasdsuy
COZBWEEY woay 15anbaz soveunurey Arador ] wwonduasa(g o
00'ss 120T/12/90 NVS % d @7IAT ‘Adddd 0S8-SEP€Z2°90 1 AUVHISIIVHS 9ZH1 690-90-12Sd
paroiddesiqy onoadsu] sousueiuiely Aedoid 120Z/81/90 ssuopaadsug
oozeweey woiy 1sanbaz souevnurep Hiadoig :uonduosacy qaom
00'ss§ 120C/L1/90 SOTIVD NV ‘O1dRId 01108 €290 IS MALISNLDS €51 L00700-1ZSd
paaoxddesiq onodadsu] ssueumuepy A13dolg 1202/60/90 ssuondadsuy
COZBWEES] WoI} 15anbaz sourusiumely Aredorg wondirasa( Hrom
00°6S% 120T/60/90 3% UAVHOR ‘SSIVIS 001-G81-60-90 HAV SV TIONOA 0202 790-90-12Sd
[er0], 234 Pauaanuyg e RUAD RGUInN] 20718 ssa1ppV qof # MU g
I J rerdadg
1202/20/ L0 s1sanboy souruayurey L139dorg ATruoN



[12/0£/90
- 1Z7/10/90] <TIUOUI SHOIAII>
Ul PaInpayagauI | S1e(] uondadsuy

ANV 1sanbay

uonaipsun = A1oSse) UL

ANV Wz

[eads = adAyuis g yuLag

. .. . - .. - e e .. - . Dz<

8 SR [e10L, puel) (3D QTOH = SMRISuLsg

spro0ay Iy :wonemdog

00'0bt$  :SI9] [El0], pUEID

Areuruung 130doy

00°0vb$ tadA ], 304 8937 [eI0L
8 :9d£7 30,1 samuIag [eIO L

Pa[ecuR) onpadsu] soususuey Auodold 120T/91/90 :suondadsuy

JwowyoIe Jo A1) woiy 1sanboy surusuepy Aradorg  ‘wonduosaq sprom



